
Town of Dumfries 
Council Meeting Packet 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 
Monaé S. Nickerson, Vice Mayor 
Tyrone Brown, Councilmember 

Shaun Peet, Councilmember 
Selonia B. Miles, Councilmember 
Cydny A. Neville, Councilmember 
Brian K. Fields, Councilmember 

Keith C. Rogers, Jr., Town Manager 
Sharon E. Pandak, Town Attorney 

Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 

October 18, 2022 



DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 
Virginia's Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 
CHARTERED 1749 INCORPORATED 1961 

John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 
17739 Main Street, Suite 200 

Dumfries, Virginia 22026 
Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544 

www.dumfriesva.gov 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2022 AT 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

II. Moment of Silent Prayer

III. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Adoption of Agenda

V. Approval of Minutes

A. Dumfries Town Council Meeting Minutes – October 5, 2022

VI. Citizen Comment Period

VII. Reports and Presentations

A. First Quarter Financial Reporting – Finance Director Kimberly Goodwin

B. Town Managers Report - Town Manager Keith Rogers, Jr.

 (Pages 1-2)

(Pages 3-6)

 (Pages 7-16)

VIII. Action Items (Public Hearings)

A. Ordinance to Approve CSP2022-001 – Application Submitted by Colonial 
Downs, LLC – Public Hearing (Pages 17-50)

B. Initiating Resolution to Schedule a Public Hearing with Town Council to 
Authorize Lease of Town Real Estate at 17739 Main Street - Public Hearing 
Date of November 2, 2022 (Pages 51-93

IX. Adjournment

https://www.dumfriesva.gov/


DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022 

MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the Town’s Website 
at www.dumfriesva.gov and YouTube Channel at 

https://youtu.be/2Lg0xOTxaQM 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

At 7:00 PM, Mayor Wood called the meeting to order.  The following
members were recorded as present: Brown, Fields, Neville, Peet, and
Wood; Nickerson arrived at 7:08 pm; Miles was absent.

II. Silent Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

A moment of silent prayer was held followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Councilman Fields, seconded by Councilman
Brown, to adopt the agenda as presented. Vote 5-0-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields,
Peet, Neville, and Wood; No: N/A; Abstain: N/A)

IV. Approval of the Minutes

On a motion made by Councilman Peet, seconded by Councilman Fields
to approve the minutes of the September 6, 2022, Town of Dumfries Council
meeting.  Vote 5-0-1 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Peet, and Wood; No: N/A; Abstain:
Neville).

V. Citizen Comment Period

Citizen comment was heard by the Council.

VI. Mayor and Council Comments

Mayor and Council comments were heard.

1

http://www.dumfriesva.gov/
https://youtu.be/2Lg0xOTxaQM


VII. Action Item (Public Hearing)

Public Hearing for ZTA2022-001 – Concerning Comprehensive Sign Plan
Public Hearing

Following the public hearing on a motion made by Vice Mayor Nickerson,
seconded by Councilwoman Neville to approve the Ordinance Zoning Text
Amendment ZTA2022-001, to Amend Chapter 70, Sections 70-1, 70-14(j) and
70-535.(15) to Add the Definition, Approval Process, and Regulations of a
Comprehensive Sign Plan to the Zoning Ordinance.  Vote 6-0-0 (Yes: Brown,
Fields, Miles, Nickerson, Peet, and Wood; No: N/A; Abstain: N/A)

Initiating Resolution to Schedule a Public Hearing for CSP2022-001 with Town 
Council - Public Hearing Date of October 18, 2022 

On a motion by Councilman Fields, seconded by Councilman Peet to 
initiate a Resolution to Schedule a Public Hearing for CSP2022-001 on 
October 18, 2022 with Town Council.  Vote 6-0-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Miles, 
Nickerson, Peet, and Wood; No: N/A; Abstain: N/A) 

VIII. Adjournment

Mayor Wood adjourned the meeting at 7:35 PM.

2



1st Quarter Finance Presentation
Kimberly Goodwin, Director of Finance/Treasurer

3



5

1st QUARTER GENERAL OUTLOOK 
• Consumer spending continues rebounds in a Post-COVID economy
• Gas prices dropped 11.8% to $3.691 per gallon in August
• 142,000 more Virginians employed in July 2022 compared to July 2021;

Positive increase of 3.5% year-over-year.
• High Inflation rose higher than expected, thus cooling demand

o Cost-of-Living pressure
o Tech and big retail sectors are cooling
o Food and housing costs forcing households to tighten expenses

4



5

1st QUARTER LOCAL OUTLOOK
Revenues

• Local revenue collections are currently in line with budget projections
o Categories expected to exceed projections include:
 Building and Permits (Q1 - 79%)
DMV Select (Q1 - 50%)

Expenditures
• Local expenditures are currently in line with budget projections
• We continue to monitor the price of fuel and consumer goods as it relates

to department expenses

5



5

1st QUARTER REVIEW

QUESTIONS?

6



Page 1 of 2 

 17739 Main Street, Suite 200 
 

  
        Dumfries, Virginia 22026   

Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544   
   www.dumfriesva.gov   

DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA    
Virginia’s Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 

   CHARTERED 1749    INCORPORATED 1961  

  John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 

Town Manager’s Report 

October 15, 2022 

Mayor Wood, Vice-Mayor Nickerson, Honorable Councilmembers, 

My team and I, continue to persevere to ensure that the core functions of our government continue and 
that we meet or even exceed the strategic goals established by Council.  Please note the following updates 
by agency: 

Goal FY21 
Target/Result 

FY22 
Target/Result 

FY23 
Target/Result September FY23 

ADMINISTRATION 

Receive GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation 
Award  YES/YES YES YES COMPLETE 

Achieve 98% Collection Rate for Real Estate Taxes 98%/98% 98%/TBD 98%/TBD TBD 

Create and establish financial policies related to 
Unassigned Fund Balance, Rainy Day Fund, and 

Debt  

Submitted and 
adopted by 

Town Council by 
March 30, 2021/ 

No  

Submitted and 
adopted by 

Town Council by 
March 30, 2022/ 

NO 

Submitted and 
adopted by 

Town Council by 
March 30, 2023/ 

YES 

YES 

Improve Average Customer Service Total 
Transaction Time  7 Minutes/ N/A 7 Minutes/TBD 7 Minutes/TBD 6 minutes 

Improve Accounts Payable Processing Time N/A 

All payments will 
be processed 

within 21 days / 
TBD 

All payments will 
be processed 

within 21 days / 
TBD 

TBD 

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Achieve Average Zoning Application Review Time 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD 3 DAYS 

Achieve Average Land Use Application Review Time N/A 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD N/A 

7



Page 2 of 2 

Goal FY21 
Target/Result 

FY22 
Target/Result 

FY23 
Target/Result September FY23 

POLICE (AUGUST FY23 DATA) 

Host Regular Community Educational Workshops N/A 1 PER MONTH 1 PER MONTH 
5 

Improve average response time N/A TBD TBD TBD 
Reduce property crime rate by 5% N/A TBD TBD 21 
Reduce violent crime rate by 5% N/A TBD TBD 20 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Achieve Average Permit Approval Time N/A 14 DAYS/ TBD 14 DAYS/ TBD 15 DAYS 

Increase Inspections on Private BMPs N/A 50% PRIVATE/ 
100% PUBLIC 

50% PRIVATE/ 
100% PUBLIC 

50% PRIVATE/ 
100% PUBLIC 

Respectfully submitted, 

Keith C. Rogers, Jr. 

8



Historic Dumfries Virginia, Inc. Report to the Town of Dumfries 
Quarter 3: July – September 2022 

Visitation Data: 

2022 Total Tour Library Remote Rental 
Comm. 
Meeting Events Programs 

Outreach
(Virtual) 

Non-
Program V.C. Park 

July 471 8 1 0 100 0 0 26 0 5 6 325 
August 628 10 0 0 260 0 0 9 0 13 0 336 
Sept. 577 4 1 0 215 0 0 14 0 18 0 325 

Outreach – Virtual: Includes all webinars, virtual meetings, and virtual conferences 

The Weems-Botts Museum Status: Appointments scheduled online calendar via Appointy 

July-September Public Programs: 
- July 2022

o 07/01: Members First: Revolutionary War Evening Walk
o 07/16: Children’s Day at the Museum Sponsored by Colonial Downs Group, Theme: Spinning & Historic

Clothing
o 07/23: The Weems-Botts Crafty Crafters (new program)

- August 2022
o 08/20: Children’s Day at the Museum Sponsored by Colonial Downs Group, theme: Archaeology
o 08/27: The Weems-Botts Bibliophiles, Theme: Antiheroes

- September 2022
o 09/10: Members First: September Member Folklore (virtual)
o 09/17: Children’s Day at the Museum, Theme: Civil War; The Weems-Botts Crafty Crafters
o 09/24: The Weems-Botts Bibliophiles, Theme: Creatures & Crooks; Cherry Hill Historical Trail Walk

(Potomac Shores)

July-September Privately Scheduled Programs/Meetings/Conferences: 
- July 2022

o Trained & worked with volunteers in our archaeological collections, archives, historic house, and
collections.

- August 2022
o 08/04: Civil War Trails, Virginia’s Road to Revolution (R2R)

 Considering old county courthouse for this state-wide trail
o 08/16: Tangi Hill, Town of Dumfries Clerk/Director of Civic Engagement
o 08/20: David Cuff, Historic Prince William
o 08/25: Roger Stryon, PWCPS Potomac High School

- September 2022
o 09/13: Town of Dumfries Event Logistics
o 09/14: Town of Dumfries Event Logistics
o 09/27: Yvette Ragland, Town of Dumfries Civil Engagement Coordinator
o 09/28: Lauren Maloy, PWC Historic Communities Coordinator

Structures & Merchant Park: Repair, Upkeep 
- Historic House & Annex

o 08/08: W.W. Construction installed counter-flashing, conducted visual inspection, apply silicone based
masonry sealer to the historic house’s chimneys

- Merchant Park:
o Ongoing: Volunteer groups focused on the gardens directly around the historic house and annex
o Ongoing: Volunteers continue to maintain & record data on the Virginia Bluebird Nest Box
o 07/05: Concessions Kitchen leak repaired
o 07/12 – 07/13: Annex Shed tarped; Board placed over “William Grayson” marker on Merchant Park

Bandstand
o 08/24: Pipe in Merchant Park repaired

9



Mentorship/Externship Programs 
- Prince William County Public Schools

o PWCS Special Education Department with Potomac High School, Transition Support Services
o HDVI & The Weems-Botts Museum: Host-Site Location, October 2022 – May 2023

Donations & Fundings 
- Thanks to the Town of Dumfries for their support of HDVI!
- Thanks to Prince William County for their support as a Community Partner!
- Thanks to Barbara DiMattina for sponsoring Ghost Walks 2022 goodie bags!
- Thanks to Stafford County Public Schools (Brooke Point High School) Virginia Student Training and

Refurbishment program (VA STAR) for donating a refurbished laptop for The Weems-Botts Museum Gift Store!

Media & Promoting the Town of Dumfries 
- Ongoing: Port Dumfries: Navigating the History of a Landlocked Town blog (Tumblr)
- History Goes Bump in the Night: The Weems-Botts House, Ep. 441, posted & podcast on 06/30/2022

o https://historygoesbump.blogspot.com/
- VA Travels: The Weems-Botts House via YouTube, posted on 08/14/2022

o Includes drone recording of house and surrounding area along with discussion on historic house and town
- HDVI Media: Facebook (HistoricDumfriesVa, historic.virginia), Twitter (WeemsBotts), Instagram

(weems_bottshistory), Tumblr (Port Dumfries)
o Working with Facebook to merge the two accounts: @HistoricDumfriesVa will be the official handle

10



Historic Dumfries Virginia, Inc. 
The Weems-Botts Museum
3944 CAMERON STREET * DUMFRIES, VA * 22026

703-221-2218 * INFO@HISTORICDUMFRIESVA.ORG

11

mailto:info@historicdumfriesva.org


• Historic House
• Chimneys

• Merchant Park
• Landscaping/Gardening

• Bluebird Box

• Concessions Kitchen

Historic Dumfries 
Virginia

12



Historic Dumfries Virginia: Archives, Collection, Education

Left: Children’s Apparel, Embroidery by Christy

Right: Abbie, Archaeology

13



Historic Dumfries Data
Data 
Snapshot

July 2022 Aug 2022 Sept 2022

Total 471 628 577

Tours 8 10 4

Programs 26 9 14

Rentals 100 260 215

Park 325 336 325

Data 
Snapshot

April 
2022

May 2022 June 2022

Total 506 516 1141

Tours 16 4 9

Programs 0 19 139

Rentals 0 200 300

Park 322 273 338

Historic Dumfries Virginia Programming 14



October 2022
• Ghost Walks: Return to the

Shadows
• Every Friday & Saturday, 7pm &

9pm (Fridays)

• Tracking the Trickster
• Every Saturday, 11pm-1am

• Virtual Halloween Tea
• Saturday, 10/22, 1pm 15



Thank You!
• Supporting Our Organization

• Annual Memberships: $10-$30 (for the entire year)

• HDVI Social Media: Facebook, Twitter, Instagram,
Tumblr Blog

• Upcoming Programs:
• 11/05, 10am: November Members Cookie Swap (Virtual)

• 11/12, 10am: The Weems-Botts Bibliophiles: Slice of Life &
Everything Nice (Virtual)

16



AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON 
OCTOBER 18, 2022: ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY _________, AND 

SECONDED BY _________, THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS 
ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

Tyrone A. Brown, ____; 
Brian K. Fields, ___;  

Selonia B. Miles, ____; 
Cydny A. Neville, ____; 

Monae S. Nickerson, ____; 
Shaun R. Peet, ____; 

Derrick R. Wood, ____; 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE A COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN, 
CSP2022-001 FOR THE ROSE GAMING DEVELOPMENT1 

WHEREAS, Colonial Downs, LLC, submitted a Comprehensive Sign Plan 
application, CSP 2022-001, and Statement of Justification dated August 17, 2022, 
revised through October 14, 2022, and the Comprehensive Sign Plan Package dated 
September 26, 2022 revised through October 14, 2022 to the Town of Dumfries 
Department of Planning and Community Development for its development The Rose; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Dumfries Planning Commission held a duly advertised public 
hearing on October 17, 2022; and recommended approval of the Comprehensive Sign 
Plan application to the Town Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Dumfries Town Council held a duly advertised public hearing 
on October 18, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the application as submitted [or as modified] meets the criteria set 
forth in Section 70-535.15(1) of the Town Zoning Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, approval of the application would be in accordance with public 
necessity, general welfare, and good zoning practice.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Dumfries, on this 18th day of October, 2022, that the Comprehensive Sign Plan 
application (CSP 2022-001), dated October 14, 2022, for The Rose, is approved.  

1 GPIN 8189-64-6668, 8189-94-1110, 8189-83-1951, 8189-83-3323, 8189-83-2106, 8189-82-4794, 8189-92-3391, 
8189-93-4903, 8189-92-0763, 8189-92-1144 & 8189-92-1935   

17



By Order of Council: 

________________________ 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

ATTEST: ____________________ 

Tangi Hill, Town Clerk 

18



Staff report 

1 

Staff Report 

Comprehensive Sign Plan, CSP 2022-001: To consider approval of a Comprehensive Sign Plan 
submitted by Colonial Downs, LLC, for “The Rose” PMUD development.  

To: Town of Dumfries Town Council  

Town of Dumfries Planning Commission 

From: Nick Cicero, Planner, Department of Planning and Community Development 

Date: October 18, 2022 

Proposal 

Colonial Downs, LLC, is requesting approval of a Comprehensive Sign Plan for The Rose 
development1 that includes a total of fifty-three signs to be located on site of which some are 
electronic.  

Evaluation Criteria 
A statement of justification along with the Comprehensive Sign Plan application was submitted and 
included as Attachment 1. Pursuant to Sec. 70-535.15(1) of the Zoning Ordinance, the following 
criteria must be addressed as to how the CSP will: 

Criteria 

1. Assist motorists, bicyclists and/or pedestrians in finding a location without difficulty or confusion.

2. Clearly identify places of business or communities, while avoiding unnecessary redundancy.

3. Demonstrate compatibility with, and be subordinate to, the structures and land uses referenced by the sign.

4. Address light pollution impacts with night- sky friendly equipment and operations.

5. Incorporate energy efficient measures, where possible.

6. Provide a sufficient number of graphic messages or displays without creating competing demands for visual
attention.

7. Minimize impacts on Historic Properties, if applicable to the site.

1 GPIN 8189-64-6668, 8189-94-1110, 8189-83-1951, 8189-83-3323, 8189-83-2106, 8189-82-4794, 8189-92-3391, 8189-93-4903, 8189-
92-0763, 8189-92-1144 & 8189-92-1935

19



Staff report 

2 

ANALYSIS 

20



Staff report 

3 

As shown above, a total of fifty-three signs will be located on the site. Given the large-scale 
nature of the development, staff believes that the total number of signs is necessary to enable 
patrons to safely navigate the site. On Sheets 2 and 8 of the CSP Package, the location of all 
signage is spaced appropriately throughout the site and will not cause visual clutter as the designs 
are unique to each location on the site. The application consists of twelve types of signs. Thirty-two 
of the signs will be light post banner signs, which enables the applicant to create a sense of place 
while marketing the business throughout the eighty acres. The other sign types include Vehicular 
Directional and Vehicular ID, Building Mounted, Monument, and Electronic Display Signs.  

These sign types are consistent with the project size, with the larger signs being located on 
both the parking garage and hotel. Seven Electronic Display Signs are proposed, one being 
located at the entrance to the property, one on the southern portion of the parking garage, and five 
along the entrance road. The portion of the freestanding sign that can change its content is less 
than the required 50 percent of the total area (one hundred square feet of the 435 square feet 
sign). The six other electronic signs can be considered as it was submitted as part of the 
Comprehensive Sign Plan, with additional size maximums to be permitted. The parking garage 
sign is 2,778 square feet in size, which while large, is to scale to the parking garage it is located 
on. The five vehicular id electronic signs contain around twenty square feet of the led display each, 
which confirms to the requirements mentioned above for maximum area that can change content 
for electronic display signs.  

All signs will conform to the electronic display sign regulations set forth in 70-14(j)(5), 
except for the level of nits at nighttime. The applicant is requesting to have this requirement waived 
as a condition of approval for the application, as the use of the gaming facility, garage, hotel, and 
other facilities elicit the signage being lit at night. The brightness will be decreased from the 
daytime level; however, the applicant believes that the 100-nit level is too low given the scale of 
operation and use of the site. 

 As shown on the Light Study that is attached, the signs located on the south side of the 
parking garage can be seen from the residential properties neighboring, with the applicant 
installing a retaining wall and fence between the properties to aid in mitigating the impacts of the 
properties. The freestanding electronic sign at the entrance is directly across from the historic 
Williams Ordinary Site but given that the property is use during the day as an office space, staff 
believes that the impacts will be minimal. The orientation of the sign itself projects light towards the 
street, and as stated above the signs will dim at nighttime. While this sign is in the historic overlay 
district, signs in comprehensive sign plans do not require a Certificate of Appropriateness. Staff 
has asked however that the material used for the signs located in the historic overlay district match 
the materials and color scheme in the ARB Design Guidelines. Staff has also reached out to the 
Prince William County Historic Preservations office to get feedback on the sign’s location.  

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION 
It is staff’s opinion the proposed signage will appropriately and effectively alert and direct 
pedestrian and vehicular traffic to and throughout the property to the proposed park, gaming 
facility, parking garage, and hotel. The signage as proposed is to scale with the size of the project 
and will not create visual clutter or distract patrons navigating to and from the site. Therefore, staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission and Town Council approve CSP2022-001. 

STAFF CONTACT: Nick Cicero, Planner, Department of Planning and Community Development 
(703) 221-3400, ext. 140

21



273318155 v3  

The Rose Gaming Resort 
Comprehensive Sign Plan 

August 17, 2022 
October 3, 2022 
October 14, 2022 

INTRODUCTION 

The Dumfries Town Council approved the Rose Gaming Resort on September 21, 2021, 
permitting the already-successful gaming industry in Town to expand into a state-of-the-
art new building that would be constructed at the site of the Potomac Landfill (the 
“Property”).  The approvals rezoned the Property to the Planned Mixed-Use District 
(“PMUD”) allowing a Gaming Facility, a hotel and a live theater/entertainment center, all 
as defined in the Zoning Ordinance, as well as an 80-acre public park that would be 
dedicated to the Town of Dumfries (the “Approvals”).  Colonial Downs Group, LLC (the 
Applicant”) is making this request in support of the Approvals and proposes a 
comprehensive sign package that will appropriately and effectively alert customers to and 
throughout the Property. 

SIGNAGE REQUESTED 

The comprehensive sign plan (the “CSP”) includes both free-standing and building-
mounted signage.  There are four types of free-standing signs and eight types of building-
mounted signs, all of which are detailed below. 

Free-Standing Signs 

• Entry Monument Sign (Sign Type A).  One monument sign is proposed at the
Property’s entrance at the Colonial Street intersection with Route 1/Richmond
Highway.  This is the only ingress/egress to the Property and its import is
paramount as visitors to the Rose need to know how to enter. This sign will identify
the park and the gaming facility as well as contain an electronic message board to
highlight different performers or activities that are planned at the Property.  As
such, the monument sign is planned for 18 feet, 2 inches in height at its highest
point, built atop a nearly 24-foot long brick pedestal.  The signature rose is
incorporated into the vertical portion of the sign and will be 10 feet, 4 inches tall.
The electronic sign board element will be approximately 100 square feet. Two
additional sign elements are also integrated into the sign, one identifying the facility
as The Rose Gaming Resort and a placeholder to identify the future public park.
The sign placement is shown on Sheet 3 and details on Sheet 4.

• Vehicular Identification Signs (Sign Type B).  Five vehicular identification signs are
planned along the entrance road to the Gaming Facility.  Each sign monument is
proposed at 13 feet in height, although the actual signage is less than 6.5 feet tall.
The 13 feet includes a 2-foot, 7-inch brick pedestal on which approximately 10 feet
of aluminum panels with reveals will sit.  The actual area of signage will be
approximately 21 square feet affixed to the aluminum panels.  The Vehicular

Attachment 1

22



273318155 v3  

Identification signs will be double sided with each side displaying a static, full-color 
LED display.  The signs will be internally illuminated.  Details of the Vehicular 
Identification signs are on Sheet 5.  The locations of the five signs are on Sheet 2. 

• Vehicular Directional Signs (Sign Type C).  The Vehicular Directional Signs are the
same height and overall size as the Vehicular Identification Signs, yet these signs
are designed to direct visitors to the various drop off and parking locations
contained within the parking garage.  The signs are internally illuminated, but the
messages are not proposed to change.  Six Vehicular Directional signs are
proposed along the main entrance road and at key turnaround points to provide
clear directions.  Details of the Vehicular Directional signs are on Sheet 6; locations
of the six signs are shown on Sheet 2.

• Light Post Banners (Sign Type D). Light Post Banners are to be permitted along
all light poles along the main entrance drive.  The banners will be double sided,
less than 8 square feet in size and will hang at least 9.5 feet above the ground.
The banners themselves will not be illuminated. Details of the Light Post Banners
are on Sheet 7; the locations will be based on the ultimate street light locations.

Building-Mounted Signs (Hotel Mounted) 

• Rose Logo and Stem (Sign Type E).  Both the north and south sides of the hotel
will have the signature rose and stem sign.  This sign stretches across five hotel
floors and is a key architectural element to adorn the façades.  The total sign height
is approximately 47 feet tall while the total sign area is 236 square feet.  Each sign
will be internally illuminated.  Details of the Rose Logo and Stem are on Sheets 9
and 10; locations are shown on Sheet 8.

• Rose Logo (Sign Type F).  The northwest façade of the hotel faces I-95 and is the
prime location to place the name of the Gaming Facility.  The Rose Logo is
approximately 570 square feet.  The top of the sign does not extend beyond the
top of the parapet.  The size and placement of the sign will ensure it is visible to
those driving along I-95, identifying Dumfries and the facility as an important
attraction.  Details of the Rose Logo are on Sheets 9 and 11; the location is on
Sheet 9.

Building-Mounted Signs (Garage Mounted) 

• Rose ID (Sign Type G).   The North elevation of the garage will have three building-
mounted signs that work together.  The Rose ID sign hangs vertically along the
elevator shaft and adds an architectural detail to that aspect of the garage.  It is
approximately 640 square feet and stretches along parking garage levels three,
four and five.  Details of this sign are on Sheet 13; the location is on Sheet 12.

• Rose Icon (Sign Type H).   The Rose Icon, which is the just the rose bud, is located
to the left of the Rose ID sign across the same parking levels.  The icon measures

23



273318155 v3  

720 square feet and is an important ornamental feature on the garage.   Details of 
the Rose Icon are on Sheet 14; the location is on Sheet 12. 

• Entry Garage (Sign Type I).  The final sign on the North façade identifies the
primary garage entrance.  As this will only be an entrance, no egress permitted,
the signage will direct those accessing both the Hotel and the Gaming Facility.
Sign Type I will be located on the second level of the garage and will be 68 square
feet. Details of the Entry Garage sign are on Sheet 15; the location is on Sheet 12.

• VIP Entry (Sign Type J).  As travelers approach the facility, the first opportunity to
enter the garage will be for VIP guests.  This entrance will be demarked with Sign
Type J, hung from the East façade.  Approximately 13 square feet, the VIP Entry
sign will start 16 feet above grade.  Although adhered to the East façade, the sign
will face south so there will be no light directed to the east.  This sign will be single-
sided and internally illuminated.  Details of the sign are on Sheet 18; the location
is shown on Sheets 16 and 17.

• Entry Arch (Sign Type K).  As visitors to the Property approach the building, the
first sign they will see is the Entry Arch that announces both the facility and directs
them where to enter the garage.  The Entry Arch will face south, although like the
VIP Entry sign will be adorned to the East façade.  The Entry Arch is approximately
182 square feet and will be internally illuminated with the light facing south.  It will
be single-sided.  Details of the sign are on Sheet 19; the location is shown on
Sheets 16 and 17.

• LED Display (Sign Type L).  An important element of the Gaming Facility is the live
theater and the entertainment shows.  These events will be advertised on both the
Entry Monument and the LED Display sign, which will be located on the southern
façade of the garage.  This sign, much like the Entry Arch, will only be visible to
those on the Property as it will face south.  The entire LED screen will be full color
and approximately 2,800 square feet with variable messaging.  The location is
shown on Sheet 16.  An example of an electronic message displayed on this sign
is shown on Sheet 20.

A sign matrix is included on Sheets 21 and 22 that detail the sizes, locations, illumination 
and number of each sign described above.  All signs may be illuminated 24 hours per 
day; all electronic display signs with LED lights shall be dimmed between sunset and 
sunrise to not exceed 100 nits at the property line and 600 nits at the source of light. 

SUMMARY 

Comprehensive sign plans are expected for properties zoned PMUD, per Section 70-
535.15 of the Zoning Ordinance.  The Applicant puts forward this CSP as a thoughtful, 
thorough package that it asserts will clearly direct those visiting the Property to the 
numerous activities within the Gaming Facility, as well as spur excitement about what 
awaits. 

24



1
SHEET

COVER SHEET & DRAWING INDEX
FREESTANDING SIGNAGE PLAN2

HOTEL OVERALL ELEVATIONS9

GARAGE OVERALL ELEVATIONS (NORTH)12

GARAGE OVERALL ELEVATIONS (SOUTH)16

ENTRY MONUMENT (A)4

VEHICULAR ID (B)5

VEHICULAR DIRECTIONAL (C)6

LIGHT POST BANNERS (D)7

DESCRIPTION

THE ROSE LOGO (F)11

ROSE LOGO & STEM (E)10

ENTRY ARCH (K)

20

15

14

13

LED DISPLAY (L)

17

ENTRY GARAGE (I)

VIP ENTRY (J)

ROSE ICON (H)

ROSE NAME (G)

SIGNAGE MATRIX21

FREESTANDING SIGNAGE ENLARGED PLANS3

SIGNAGE MATRIX22

BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE PLAN8

GARAGE OVERALL ELEVATIONS (EAST)

18

19

PROJECT INFORMATION

DRAWING INDEX

NOT TO SCALE PROJECT PHOTO

CONSULTANTSDEPARTMENT APPROVALS / BOL STAMP

PROJECT #

PROJECT / SITE ADDRESS:

VICINITY MAP

ISSUED DATE:

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

90353-2

-
DUMFRIES, VA, 22026

09.26.22

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

1

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

COVER SHEET

CSP SUBMITTAL
REVISED DATE: 10.14.22

CSP - 2022 - 001 

25



PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

2

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

FREESTANDING SIGNAGE

-1 FREESTANDING SIGNAGE PLAN
SCALE: N.T.S.

ENTRY MONUMENT (A)

VEHICULAR ID (B)

VEHICULAR DIRECTIONAL (C)

NOTE: LIGHT POST BANNERS TO BE AFFIXED
           ON LIGHT POLES ALONG ENTRANCE ROAD

NORTH

26



23'-11"

6"

24'-11"

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

3

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

FREESTANDING SIGNAGE

-

1 ENLARGED PLAN @ ENTRY MONUMENT (A)
SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"

(A) ENTRY
MONUMENT

6"

6'-6"

27



6'
-3

 1
9/

32
"

1'
-7

 1
3/

32
"
4"

3'
-7

 ½
"

13
'-1

0"

1'
-8

 ½
"

3'
-0

"
2'

-4
"

11
'-1

0"
1'

-0
"

5'-6"13'-6"

15'-8 31/32"

18
'-2

"

5'
-8

 3
/4

"

10'-10"

10
'-4

"

23'-11"

1 
½

”
1 

½
”

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13172CH

90353

CONSTRUCTION

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1

JD

220181

A:  ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGNA

1
ELEVATION VIEW
SCALE:  1/4” = 1’ - 0”

ALUMINUM CLADDING PANELS w/ REVEALS
OVER ALUMINUM ANGLE FRAME

FULL COLOR
LED DISPLAY

ALUMINUM CAP
TOP & BOTTOM

ALUMINUM
CLADDING

OVER ALUMINUM
ANGLE FRAME

PAINTED FINISH

BRICK BASE
ALUMINUM ANGLE FRAME WITH
BRICK VENEER

2
PLAN VIEW (V-SHAPED)
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

DIMENSIONAL ALUMINUM COLUMN CAP

FACE & HALO ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LOGO

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

P-01 WHITE, SATIN FINISH

FINISHES:

M-01 GLEN-GERY - OLD RICHMOND

ARCHITECTURAL MATERIALS:

M-01

ALUMINUM BULL NOSE CAPS
P-15

P-19

P-01 P-04

P-04

P-21

P-04

P-21

P-19 LT. BEIGE - TO MATCH SW 7002 DOWNY
TEXTURED FINISH

P-04 SILVER, MATTHEWS BRUSH ALUMINUM,
SATIN FINISH

DIMENSIONAL
ALUMINUM CAPS

P-04

P-21
PPG CORAFLON PCNT28212 ANTIQUE BRONZE
SATIN FINISH

P-21

P-15
MED. GREY - TO MATCH PMS 422C
TEXTURED FINISH

ELECTRIC CONDUIT:
1” Ø PVC CONDUIT BY E.C.

DATA CONDUIT:
CONDUIT, DATA FEED & DATA FEED CONTINUITY TESTING
BY E.C. OR LOW VOLTAGE CONTRACTOR
(TERMINATION OF DATA FEED & CONNECTION
TO LED DISPLAY EQUIP. BY SIGN CONTRACTOR)

NOTE:  SEE SIGN SCHEDULE FOR POWER AND
DATA REQUIREMENTS

4

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION - V SHAPED (2 SIDES)

09/26/22

FREESTANDING SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

28



VEHICULAR DIRECTIONALSB

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13173CH

90353

CONCEPTUAL

5

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

TBD

JD

220181

B:  VEHICULAR DIRECTIONAL

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’ - 0”

SPORTS BETTING

2
PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’ - 0”

SPORTS BETTING

SIDE A
(FACING ONCOMING TRAFFIC)

SIDE B
(FACING ROAD)

SIDE C
(FACING OPPOSITE OF ROAD)

SIDE D
(BACK SIDE)

4"

3'-1 25/32"

4'-10"

7"

4'
-1

0"

2"
3'

-1
0"

4"
2"

3'-10"6" 6"

7 ¼"

S
T

R
E

E
T 

S
ID

E

S
T

R
E

E
T 

S
ID

E

3'-6"

3'-10"

2"2"

8 
½

"
1'

-1
"

7"
6'

-3
 1

9/
32

"
7"

1'
-1

 ¾
"

2'
-7

 ¼
"

9'
-8

 ¼
"

13
'-0

"

4'-2"

3'-6"4" 4"3'-10" 2"2"

* OPTIONAL
STATIC IMAGE ILLUMINATED

LIGHT CABINET

3
OPTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’ - 0”

6'
-3

 1
9/

32
"

3'-1 25/32"

P-01 WHITE, SATIN FINISH

FINISHES:

M-01 GLEN-GERY - OLD RICHMOND

ARCHITECTURAL MATERIALS:

P-19 LT. BEIGE - TO MATCH SW 7002 DOWNY
TEXTURED FINISH

P-04 SILVER, MATTHEWS BRUSH ALUMINUM,
SATIN FINISH

P-21
PPG CORAFLON PCNT28212 ANTIQUE BRONZE
SATIN FINISH

P-15
MED. GREY - TO MATCH PMS 422C
TEXTURED FINISH

FULL COLOR
LED DISPLAY

ALUMINUM
CLADDING
OVER ALUMINUM
ANGLE FRAME
PAINTED FINISH

BRICK BASE
ALUMINUM ANGLE FRAME WITH
BRICK VENEER
M-01

ALUMINUM BULL NOSE CAPS
P-15

ALUMINUM CLADDING PANELS w/ REVEALS
OVER ALUMINUM ANGLE FRAME
P-19

DIMENSIONAL ALUMINUM COLUMN CAP
P-21

P-21

RETURNS OF
LED DISPLAY

TO BE ALUMINUM
CLADDING

P-02

ELECTRIC CONDUIT:
1” Ø PVC CONDUIT BY E.C.

DATA CONDUIT:
CONDUIT, DATA FEED & DATA FEED CONTINUITY TESTING
BY E.C. OR LOW VOLTAGE CONTRACTOR
(TERMINATION OF DATA FEED & CONNECTION
TO LED DISPLAY EQUIP. BY SIGN CONTRACTOR)

NOTE:  SEE SIGN SCHEDULE FOR POWER AND
DATA REQUIREMENTS

P-02 BLACK, SATIN FINISH

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION - DOUBLE SIDED

09/26/22

ID

SEE PLANS

VEHICULAR ID

CONSTRUCTIONFREESTANDING SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

29



VEHICULAR DIRECTIONALSC

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13174CH

90353

CONSTRUCTION

6

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

TBD

JD

220181

C:  VEHICULAR DIRECTIONAL

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’ - 0”

2
PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’ - 0”

SIDE A
(FACING ONCOMING TRAFFIC)

SIDE B
(FACING ROAD)

SIDE C
(FACING OPPOSITE OF ROAD)

SIDE D
(BACK SIDE)

4"

3'-1 25/32"

4'-10"

7"

4'
-1

0"

2"
3'

-1
0"

4"
2"

3'-10"6" 6"

7 ¼"

S
T

R
E

E
T 

S
ID

E

S
T

R
E

E
T 

S
ID

E

3'-6"

3'-10"

2"2"

8 
½

"
1'

-1
"

7"
6'

-3
 1

9/
32

"
7"

1'
-1

 ¾
"

2'
-7

 ¼
"

9'
-8

 ¼
"

13
'-0

"

4'-2"

3'-6"4" 4"3'-10" 2"2"

P-01 WHITE, SATIN FINISH

FINISHES:

M-01 GLEN-GERY - OLD RICHMOND

ARCHITECTURAL MATERIALS:

P-19 LT. BEIGE - TO MATCH SW 7002 DOWNY
TEXTURED FINISH

P-04 SILVER, MATTHEWS BRUSH ALUMINUM,
SATIN FINISH

P-21
PPG CORAFLON PCNT28212 ANTIQUE BRONZE
SATIN FINISH

P-15
MED. GREY - TO MATCH PMS 422C
TEXTURED FINISH

FACE ILLUMINATED
CABINET - ALUMINUM FACE
ROUTED OUT & BACKED
COPY & ARROW GRAPHICS
(RED TO BE INSET VINYL APPLIED)

ALUMINUM
CLADDING
OVER ALUMINUM
ANGLE FRAME
PAINTED FINISH

BRICK BASE
ALUMINUM ANGLE FRAME WITH
BRICK VENEER
M-01

ALUMINUM BULL NOSE CAPS
P-15

ALUMINUM CLADDING PANELS w/ REVEALS
OVER ALUMINUM ANGLE FRAME
P-19

DIMENSIONAL ALUMINUM COLUMN CAP
P-21

P-21

RETURNS OF
CABINET

P-02

ELECTRIC CONDUIT:
1” Ø PVC CONDUIT BY E.C.

NOTE:  SEE SIGN SCHEDULE FOR POWER REQUIREMENTS

P-02 BLACK, SATIN FINISH

P-02

NOTE: ON LOCATIONS WHERE
THERE ISN’T DIRECTIONAL COPY
ON “SIDE D”
- SIDE D WILL BE NON-ILLUMINATED
  & WILL RECEIVE A MASKED &
  PAINTED “SILHOUETTE” ROSE LOGO 
  ONTO THE ALUMINUM FACE
- AS SHOWN - 90% OF (P-02)

COPY = 3 1/2” TALL & 2 3/4” TALL SUB-COPY
ARROW BLOCK = 6 1/2” TALL 

Self
Parking
Le Lane

Check-In

Valet &
Hotel

Right Lane

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION - DOUBLE SIDED

MESSAGE WILL VARY BASED ON SIGN LOCATION

09/26/22

SEE PLANS

FREESTANDING SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

30



LIGHT POST BANNERS

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  NO
S/F OR D/F:  D/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.

NOTES:

BANNER:
16OZ D/F VINYL BANNER W/ SEWN POLE POCKETS @ TOP & BOTTOM.
ALL GRAPHICS & BACKGROUND TO BE DIGITALLY PRINTED
DIRECTLY TO VINYL BANNER.  BANNER TO SLIDE OVER HORIZONTAL RODS
& ZIP TIED TO MOUNTING BRACKETS VIA GROMMET HOLES ON BANNER 
NEAR SIDE TO LIGHT POLE.

MOUNTING BRACKET:
ASHBY® BANNER SYSTEM “BANNER-SPRING” (2 PER BANNER)
BANNER-SPRING IS A POST-MOUNTED HEAVY DUTY BANNER MOUNT
SYSTEM THAT UTILIZES A TWO-PART, CAST ALUMINUM BRACKET JOINED
WITH A STEEL SPRING TO ALLOW THE POLES TO MOVE INDEPENDENTLY
WITHOUT THE FIXED PART LEAVING THE MOUNTING SURFACE.
THE SPRING LOADED CONSTRUCTION REDUCES WIND LOAD ON THE
BANNER BY UP TO 88% VS. A NON SPRING-LOADED SYSTEM.

LIGHT POST:
EXISTING LIGHT POST BY CLIENT

1

2

D

2
TYPICAL ELEVATION VIEW
SCALE: 1/4” = 1’ - 0”

4'
-0

"

1'-8"

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  3/4” = 1’ - 0”

9'
-6

" 
TO

 G
R

A
D

E

1

2

3

3

THE ROSE CASINO
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

EXTERIOR SITE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13175CH

90353

CONSTRUCTION

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

TBD

JD

220181

D:  LIGHT POST BANNERS

7

DOUBLE SIDED

09/26/22

SEE PLANS

CONSTRUCTIONFREESTANDING SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

31



P.S.P.S.

EM
PL

OYE
E 

PA
RK

IN
G

(IN
C 

AD
A)

39
2 

SP
AC

ES

17

46 50

12
18

9

9

10

74

74

AD
A

AD
A

AD
A

35
AD

A

12 26

YIELD

YIELD YIELD

YIE
LD

YIE
LD

SLOW

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

8

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE

-1 BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE PLAN
SCALE: N.T.S.

L

F

E

E

G

H

I

J

K

730'-10"
BUILDING FRONTAGE

76
2'-

3"
BU

ILD
IN

G 
FR

ON
TA

GE

610'-2"
BUILDING FRONTAGE

73
3'-

2"
BU

ILD
ING

 FR
ONT

AG
E

NORTH

32



+ 100'-0"
FIRST LEVEL

+ 130'-8"
THIRD LEVEL

+ 141'-4"
FOURTH LEVEL

+ 152'-0"
FIFTH LEVEL

+ 162'-8"
SIXTH LEVEL

+ 173'-4"
SEVENTH LEVEL

+ 187'-4"
ROOF LEVEL

+ 120'-0"
SECOND LEVEL

T-7T-6T-5T-4T-3T-2T-1

+ 197'-5"
TOP OF PARAPET

T-AT-BT-CT-D

+ 100'-0"
FIRST LEVEL

+ 130'-8"
THIRD LEVEL

+ 141'-4"
FOURTH LEVEL

+ 152'-0"
FIFTH LEVEL

+ 162'-8"
SIXTH LEVEL

+ 173'-4"
SEVENTH LEVEL

+ 187'-4"
ROOF LEVEL

+ 120'-0"
SECOND LEVEL

+ 197'-5"
TOP OF PARAPET

+ 100'-0"
FIRST LEVEL

+ 130'-8"
THIRD LEVEL

+ 141'-4"
FOURTH LEVEL

+ 152'-0"
FIFTH LEVEL

+ 162'-8"
SIXTH LEVEL

+ 173'-4"
SEVENTH LEVEL

+ 187'-4"
ROOF LEVEL

+ 120'-0"
SECOND LEVEL

T-1T-2T-3T-4T-5T-6T-7

+ 197'-5"
TOP OF PARAPET

T-DT-CT-BT-A

+ 100'-0"
FIRST LEVEL

+ 130'-8"
THIRD LEVEL

+ 141'-4"
FOURTH LEVEL

+ 152'-0"
FIFTH LEVEL

+ 162'-8"
SIXTH LEVEL

+ 173'-4"
SEVENTH LEVEL

+ 187'-4"
ROOF LEVEL

+ 120'-0"
SECOND LEVEL

+ 197'-5"
TOP OF PARAPET

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

9

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

HOTEL SIGNAGE

-

2 HOTEL ELEVATION - NORTH WEST
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"1 HOTEL ELEVATION - NORTH EAST

SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

4 HOTEL ELEVATION - SOUTH EAST
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"3 HOTEL ELEVATION - SOUTH WEST

SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

(E) ROSE LOGO AND STEM
236 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF )

(E) ROSE LOGO AND STEM
236 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF )

(F) ROSE LOGO
568 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)

97
'-4

"
TO

P 
OF

 S
IG

N

82
'-4

 1/
2"

BO
TT

OM
 O

F 
SI

GN

70
'-4

"
TO

P 
OF

 S
IG

N
23

'-6
"

B.
 O

. S
IG

N
70

'-4
"

TO
P 

OF
 S

IG
N

23
'-6

"
B.

 O
. S

IG
N

NO SIGNAGE SCOPE

97
'-5

"
TO

P 
OF

 P
AR

AP
ET

33



ROSE LOGO & VERTICAL STEM

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

FACE & HALO ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LOGO:
FABRICATED 6” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL LOGO w/an
ALUMINUM RETAINING MOLDING.  RETURNS & RETAINING
MOLDING TO ALL BE ALUMINUM w/a PAINTED FINISH.  FACES
TO BE 3M PANAGRAPHICS III TRANS WHITE FLEX FACE w/ RED
VINYL OVERLAY.  BACKS TO BE CLEAR POLYCARBONATE w/a 
DIFFUSER VINYL OVERLAY.  INTERNAL ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE
LED’S FOR THE FACES & WHITE LED’S FOR THE BACKS.  INTERIOR
OF LOGO TO HAVE A FALSE BACK TO SEPARATE THE TWO LIGHT
SOURCES.  LOGO IS SELF CONTAINED w/POWER SUPPLIES &
DISCONNECT SWITCH.  LOGO TO BE MOUNTED TO EXISTING
BUILDING FACADE.  LOGO TO BE SPACED OFF FACADE 2”.

FACE & HALO ILLUMINATED CHANNEL STEM:
FABRICATED 6” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL STEM w/an
ALUMINUM RETAINING MOLDING.  RETURNS & RETAINING
MOLDING TO ALL BE ALUMINUM w/a PAINTED FINISH.  FACES
TO BE 3M PANAGRAPHICS III TRANS WHITE FLEX FACE w/ RED VINYL
OVERLAY.  BACKS TO BE CLEAR POLYCARBONATE w/a DIFFUSER
VINYL OVERLAY.  INTERNAL ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED’S FOR 
THE FACES & WHITE LED’S FOR THE BACKS.  STEM IS SELF 
CONTAINED w/POWER SUPPLIES & DISCONNECT SWITCH.  STEM
TO BE MOUNTED TO EXISTING BUILDING FACADE.  STEM TO BE
SPACED OFF FACADE 2”.

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13176CH

90353

CONSTRUCTION

05/13/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

2

JD

220181

IDX-120 ROSE ICON & VERTICAL STEM
- FACE & HALO ILLUMINATED

(NORTH ELEVATION)

1

2

E

4
NORTH ELEVATION VIEW - TYPICAL
SCALE:  1/16” = 1’ - 0”

22
'-6

"

13'-10 ¾"
CL

11'-1 3/16"

11
'-2

 ½
"

35
'-5

 ½
"

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

2
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

1

2

SEE DETAIL

3
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  3/8” = 1’ - 0”

6"
2"

P-01

P-01

P-01 SATIN WHITE

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

DP-03  ROSE RED, TO MATCH PMS 200C,
SATIN FINISH

DP-03

DP-03

SIGN WEIGHT APROX. 1600LBS.
- SIGN = 143 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

10

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

2 LOCATIONS

09/26/22

1 SET

236 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

2 SETS

HOTEL SIGNAGE

E:

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

34



ROSE LOGO & THE ROSE

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS & LOGO:
FABRICATED 6” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS
& LOGO w/an ALUMINUM RETAINING MOLDING.  BACKS,
RETURNS, & RETAINING MOLDING TO ALL BE ALUMINUM
w/a PAINTED FINISH.  FACES TO BE RED POLYCARBONATE.
INTERNAL ILLUMINATION TO BE RED LED’S.  LETTERS ARE
SELF CONTAINED w/POWER SUPPLIES & DISCONNECT
SWITCHES.  LETTERS & LOGO ARE MOUNTED TO EXISTING
BUILDING FACADE.  TOP HALF OF CHANNEL LOGO TO BE
MOUNTED TO A FABRICATED STEEL SUPPORTING
STRUCTURE. 

SUPPORT STRUCTURE:
FABRICATED STEEL TUBE GRID.  PAINTED FINISH.  ANCHOR
TO EXISTING BUILDING PARAPET WALL.
- 4” x 6” STEEL TUBE (VERTICALS)
- 4” x 4” STEEL TUBE (HORIZONTALS)

SUB-FRAME STRUCTURE:
L 3” x 3” ALUMINUM ANGLE.  PAINTED FINISH.  BOLTED
CONNECTIONS TO STEEL SUPPORTING STRUCTURE.

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13177CH

90353

CONCEPTUAL

11

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1

JD

220181

F:  ROSE ICON & THE ROSE
- FACE ILLUMINATED

1

2

P-01 SATIN WHITE

F

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

3

P-20
ALCOA COLORWELD 500 
ARCHITECTURAL FINISH
FRISCO WHITE, SATIN FINISH

DP-03  ROSE RED, TO MATCH PMS 200C,
SATIN FINISH

SIGN WEIGHT APROX. = 2,770 LBS.
SUB FRAME WEIGHT APPROX. = 280 LBS.
TOTAL WEIGHT (SIGN & SUB FRAME) APPROX. = 3,050 LBS
SIGN = 568 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

NOTE: APPROX. WEIGHTS DO NOT INCLUDE SUPPORT STRUCTURE
AS THIS WILL BE ENGINEERED AND PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.

2
WEST ELEVATION VIEW
SCALE:  1/32” = 1’ - 0”

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

1 LOCATION
1 P-01 DP-03

11
'-2

 ½
"

14
'-9

 ⅝
"

6'
-1

"

37'-11 ⅝"

14
'-1

1 
½

"

12'-0"

1'
-7

 ½
"

09/26/22

CONSTRUCTION

860 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

HOTEL SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

35



+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1
+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1
+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

GA GB GC GD

+ 139-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 4

+ 161'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 6

+ 150'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 5

+ 128'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 3

+ 117'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 2

+ 172'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 7

+ 192'-0"
T.O. PARAPET

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

12

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

GARAGE SIGNAGE

-

1 ELEVATION - NORTH
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

(H) ROSE ICON
720 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)

(I) ENTRY GARAGE
68 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)

(G) ROSE NAME
640 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)

14
'-4

"
B.

O.
 S

IG
N

20
'-9

"
T.

O.
 S

IG
N

63
'-9

"
TO

P 
OF

 S
IG

N
36

'-9
"

BO
TT

OM
 O

F 
SI

GN

33
'-4

"
BO

TT
OM

 O
F 

SI
GN

68
'-5

"
TO

P 
OF

 S
IG

N

36



THE ROSE ID

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS:
FABRICATED 6” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS
& w/an ALUMINUM RETAINING MOLDING.  BACKS,
RETURNS, & RETAINING MOLDING TO ALL BE ALUMINUM
w/a PAINTED FINISH.  FACES TO BE FACE TO BE TRANS.
WHITE FLEX FACE w/RED VINYL OVERLAY.  INTERNAL
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED’S.  LETTERS ARE
SELF CONTAINED w/POWER SUPPLIES & DISCONNECT
SWITCHES.  LETTERS ARE MOUNTED TO EXISTING
PARKING STRUCTURE FACADE. THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM

OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

GARAGE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13178CH

90353

CONCEPTUAL

13

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1 SET

JD

220181

1

P-01 SATIN WHITE

G

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

35'-1"

18
'-2

 ⅞
"

6"

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

2
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

P-01

1

G:  THE ROSE ID
- FACE ILLUMINATED

CHANNEL LETTERS
  

7'
-6

"
2'

-0
"

CLEARANCE 12’-0”CLEARANCE 12’-0”

3
NORTH ELEVATION VIEW - GARAGE
SCALE:  1/32” = 1’ - 0”

G

CHANNEL LETTER WEIGHT APROX. = 1960 LBS.
- SIGN = 177.5 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

09/26/22

640 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

GARAGE SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

ROSE NAME

37



ROSE ICON

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LOGO:
FABRICATED 6” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL LOGO.
FACE TO BE TRANS. WHITE FLEX FACE w/RED VINYL OVERLAY
w/ EXTRUDED ALUMINUM BLEED FRAME BODY RETURNS.  RETURNS &
BACK TO HAVE A PAINTED FINISH.  INTERNAL ILLUMINATION
TO BE WHITE LED’S.  LOGO TO BE SELF CONTAINED w/POWER
SUPPLIES & DISCONNECT SWITCH.  MOUNTED TO EXISTING
BUILDING FACADE.  

1

H

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

GARAGE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13179CH

90353

CONSTRUCTION

14

6/29/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1 SET

JD

220181
P-01 SATIN WHITE

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

26'-8"

27
'-0

"

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

2
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

P-011

H:  ROSE ICON
- FACE ILLUMINATED

CHANNEL LOGO
  

6"

P-01

CLEARANCE 12’-0”CLEARANCE 12’-0”

3
NORTH ELEVATION VIEW - GARAGE
SCALE:  1/32” = 1’ - 0”

H

CHANNEL LETTER WEIGHT APROX. = 4587 LBS.
- SIGN = 417 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

3"

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

09/26/22

720 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

GARAGE SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

38



ENTRY GARAGE

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS:
FABRICATED 5” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS.
FACE TO BE TRANS. WHITE POLYCARBONATE w/ WHITE
VINYL TRIM CAP.  RETURNS & BACKS TO BE ALUMINUM.
RETURNS TO HAVE A PAINTED FINISH.  INTERNAL
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED’S.  POWER SUPPLIES
& DISCONNECT SWITCH MOUNTED REMOTELY.
MOUNTED TO EXISTING GARAGE FACADE.  

BACKER PANEL:
FAB’D 2” DEEP ALUMINUM CABINET.  FACE TO BE ACM
PANELS w/a PAINTED FINISH.  FRAME TO BE 2” ALUM.
TUBE.  MOUNTED FLUSH TO EXTERIOR GARAGE FACADE.

1

I

CLEARANCE 12’-0”CLEARANCE 12’-0”

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

GARAGE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13180CH

90353

CONSTRUCTION

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1 SET

JD

220181

P-01 SATIN WHITE

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

3
NORTH ELEVATION VIEW - GARAGE
SCALE:  1/32” = 1’ - 0”

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  3/16” = 1’ - 0”

2
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  3/16” = 1’ - 0”

1

I:  GARAGE ENTRY
- FACE ILLUMINATED

CHANNEL LETTERS
  

I

P-012'
-6

"

27'-1"

2"
38'-0"

5'-5 ½"5'-5 ½"

5"

6'
-5

"

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

P-03  ROSE RED, TO MATCH PMS 200C,
SATIN FINISH

2 P-03

2

CHANNEL LETTER WEIGHT APROX. = 205 LBS.
BACKER PANEL WEIGHT APPROX. = 464 LBS.
TOTAL WEIGHT (CL’S & BACKER PANEL) APPROX. = 669 LBS
- SIGN = 67.7 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

15

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

68 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE
09/26/22

GARAGE SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

39



+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

+ 139-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 4

+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

+ 161'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 6

+ 150'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 5

+ 128'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 3

+ 117'-0" 
LEVEL 2

+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

+ 172'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 7

GD GC GB GA

17' - 3" CLEAR
(VARIES)

LED SCREEN
31'-6" x 88'-2"

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

16

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

GARAGE SIGNAGE

-

1 ELEVATION - SOUTH
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

(L) LED DISPLAY
2,778 SF  (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)

(K) ENTRY ARCH
182 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)

(J) VIP ENTRY
12.8 SF (RED OUTLINE - OVERALL SF)
SHOWN GHOSTED BEHIND GARAGE
ENTRY FEATURE, SEE EAST ELEVATION
FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS

31
'-7

 1/
2"

T.
O.

 S
IG

N

21
'-2

"
B.

O.
 S

IG
N40

'-6
"

BO
TT

OM
 O

F 
LE

D72
'-0

"
TO

P 
OF

 LE
D

40



G22 G21 G20G23 G15 G14 G13G18 G17G19 G16G16.5

+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

G25 G24

+ 161'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 6

+ 150'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 5

+ 139'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 4

+ 128'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 3

+ 117'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 2

+ 172'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 7

+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1
+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1
+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1
+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

G5 G4 G3 G2 G1G12 G10 G7G8G11 G6

+ 100'-0"
LEVEL 1

G9

+ 139-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 4

+ 161'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 6

+ 150'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 5

+ 128'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 3

+ 117'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 2

+ 172'-0" (VARIES)
LEVEL 7

PRODUCT TYPE:

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT TITLE:

ORDER TITLE:

CITY

DRAWING DATE GABLE REP. PROJECT MGR.

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

DWG. NO. SHEET

All designs indicated in these drawings are the property of Gable.
All copyrights reserved. No copies, transmissions, reproductions or
electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part
are to be made without the express written permission of Gable.

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

17

ZIP CODE

STATE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES VA

22026

9/26/22 JD

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2 -

1033KAL

MICHELE B.

COUNTY
PRINCE WILLIAM

GARAGE SIGNAGE

-

1 GARAGE ELEVATION - EAST (SOUTH END)
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

2 GARAGE ELEVATION - EAST (NORTH END)
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

(K) ENTRY ARCH
SEE SHEET 16, SOUTH ELEVATION
FOR SF AND MOUNTING HEIGHT INFO

(J) VIP ENTRY
SEE SHEET 16, SOUTH ELEVATION
FOR SF INFO

NO SIGNAGE SCOPE

25
'-7

"
T.

O.
 S

IG
N

16
'-0

"
B.

O.
 S

IG
N

41



VIP ENTRY - FLAG MOUNTED

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE SUPPLIED TO INSTALL LOCATION BY E.C.

NOTES:

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS:
4” DEEP FAB’D ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS.  FACE
TO BE TRANS. WHITE ACRYLIC w/a VINYL TRIM CAP.
RETURNS & BACKS TO BE ALUMINUM.  RETURNS &
BACKS TO HAVE A PAINTED FINISH.  INTERNAL
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED’S.  POWER SUPPLIES
TO BE LOCATED INSIDE WIREWAY.  MOUNTED TO
CONTOUR PANEL.

CONTOUR PANEL:
2” DEEP FAB’D ALUMINUM PAN.  FACE, RETURNS & BACKS
TO HAVE A PAINTED FINISH.  MOUNTED TO WIREWAY.

WIREWAY:
7 1/4” X 7” EXTRUDED ALUMINUM WIREWAY.  WIREWAY TO HAVE A
PAINTED FINISH.  MOUNTED TO EXISTING EXTERIOR
FACADE OF GARAGE.

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

GARAGE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13181CH

90353

CONCEPTUAL

6/29/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1

JD

220181

J:  VIP ENTRY - FLAG MOUNTED

1

J

2

7 ¼"

1'-0"

1'-4"

9'
-7

"

9'
-3

 1
5/

32
"

16
'-0

"

7"
2"

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  1/2” = 1’ - 0”

2
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  1/2” = 1’ - 0”

3
PARTIAL ELEVATION VIEW
SCALE:  1/8” = 1’ - 0”

P-01 SATIN WHITE

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

P-03

P-01

1

3

2

P-03

3

4"

SIGN WEIGHT APROX. = 150 LBS.
- SIGN = 9.29 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

18

P-03  ROSE RED, TO MATCH PMS 200C,
SATIN FINISH

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

12.8 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

09/26/22

GARAGE SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

VIP ENTRY

42



ENTRY ARCH

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

BACKER CABINET:
FABRICATED 5” DEEP ALUMINUM CABINET.  TO HOUSE 
POWER SUPPLIES.  AREA BEHIND “THE” TO POPULATED
WITH WHITE LED’S.  CABINET TO HAVE A PAINTED FINISH.
FLUSH MOUNTED TO EXISTING ARCH STRUCTURE.

FACE ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS:
FABRICATED 5” DEEP ALUMINUM CHANNEL LETTERS.
FACE TO BE TRANS. WHITE POLYCARBONATE w/ WHITE
VINYL TRIM CAP.  RETURNS & BACKS TO BE ALUMINUM.
RETURNS TO HAVE A PAINTED FINISH.  INTERNAL
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED’S.  POWER SUPPLIES
MOUNTED INSIDE OF BACKER CABINET.  “ROSE” LETTERS
TO BE FLUSH MOUNTED TO BACKER CABINET.  VEHICULAR
DIRECTIONAL COPY & ARROWS FLUSH MOUNTED TO ARCH
STRUCTURE.  

ROUTED PUSHED THRU COPY:
“THE” COPY TO BE ROUTED OUT OF BACKER CABINET FACE.
ROUTED OPENINGS TO HAVE ROUTED 1” THICK TRANS. WHITE
ACRYLIC PUSHED THRU.  COPY TO ILLUMINATE.

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

GARAGE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13183CH

90353

CONCEPTUAL

19

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1 SET EA.

JD

220181

K:  ENTRY ARCH
- FACE ILLUMINATED
  CHANNEL LETTERS
  

1

P-01 SATIN WHITE

K

FINISH SPECIFICATIONS:

2

3
SOUTH ELEVATION VIEW - GARAGE
SCALE:  1/32” = 1’ - 0”

14'-6"

8'
-0

"

1'
-4

 3
/1

6"

1'
-3

"

5"5"

1

23

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  3/16” = 1’ - 0”

2
SIDE VIEW
SCALE:  3/16” = 1’ - 0”

P-03  ROSE RED, TO MATCH PMS 200C,
SATIN FINISH

P-03

P-01

CLEARANCE 17’-3”

K

THE ROSE WEIGHT APROX. = 700 LBS.
DIRECTIONAL COPY WEIGHT APPROX. = 109 LBS.
TOTAL WEIGHT (SIGN & SUB FRAME) APPROX. = 1,274 LBS

23

15'-0"

P-01

7'
-6

"

2'
-1

 2
5/

32
"

29'-1 15/32"

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

SIGN = 182 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

09/26/22

GARAGE SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

43



LED DIGITAL DISPLAY

GENERAL NOTES:

ILLUMINATED:  YES
S/F OR D/F:  S/F
EXACT INSTALL LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH G.C.
ELECTRIC TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENTS E.C.

NOTES:

LED DISPLAY:
FULL COLOR LED DISPLAY 

THE ROSE GAMING EMPORIUM
OORRDDEERR  TTIITTLLEE::

GARAGE SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  DDAATTEE

PPRROOJJEECCTT  TTIITTLLEE::

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSEEAALL::

CCIITTYY        CCOOUUNNTTYY

PPRROOJJEECCTT  MMGGRR..GGAABBLLEE  RREEPP

DDWWGG..  NNOO..

PPRROOJJEECCTT  NNOO.. QQTTYY..

SSHHEEEETT

PPRROODDUUCCTT  TTYYPPEE::

TTAASSKK  NNOO..

DDRRAAWWIINNGG  TTYYPPEE::

13184CH

90353

CONCEPTUAL

20

8/11/22

VA
SSTTAATTEE        CCOODDEE  ZZIIPP

22026

PRINCE WILLIAM

MICHELE B.

RREEVVIISSIIOONN  HHIISSTTOORRYY

NNOO.. DDAATTEE PPRREEVV  DDRRWWGG DDEESSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN

EENNGGIINNEEEERR  OOFF  RREECCOORRDD  SSIIGGNNAATTUURREE//DDAATTEE::

1

JD

220181

L:  LED DIGITAL DISPLAY

1

L

2
SOUTH ELEVATION VIEW - GARAGE
SCALE:  1/32” = 1’ - 0”

1
ELEVATION DETAIL
SCALE:  3/32” = 1’ - 0”

CLEARANCE 17’-3”

K

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

SIGN = 2778 SQ. FT. OF COVERAGE

88'-2"

31
'-6
"

09/26/22

L

GARAGE SIGNAGE

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

44



ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

PROJECT MGR.DRAWING DATE GABLE REP

CITY

STATE ZIP CODE

COUNTY

ORDER TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

REVISION HISTORY
PREV DRWG DESCRIPTIONDATENO.

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

SHEETDWG. NO.

PRODUCT TYPE:

The Rose
Comprehensive Sign Plan Summary

SIGN ID PROPOSED SIGNAGE SIGN TYPE SIGN DESCRIPTION QUANTITY SIZE SQUARE FOOTAGE HEIGHT LOCATION ILLUMINATION NOTES

SITE SIGNAGE

A 6 Freestanding Sign Entry Monument 1 23'-11" (W) X 18'-2" (H) 435 SF
18'-2" to top of monument

17'-3" to top of Rose Sign
South Side of Entrance Drive

Internal 
Illumination

Double-Sided

B 8 Freestanding Sign Vehicular ID 5

OVERALL
4'-10" (W) X 13'-0" (H)

LED DISPLAY ONLY
3'-1.75" (W) X 6'-3.625" (H)

63 SF

13'-0" to top of column

LED Display
4'-3" to bottom

10'-6" to top

Along Entry Drive (Right Side)
Internal 

Illumination
Double-Sided

C 9 Freestanding Sign Vehicular Directional 6

OVERALL
4'-10" (W) X 13'-0" (H)

DIRECTIONAL SIGN ONLY
3'-1.75" (W) X 6'-3.625" (H)

63 SF

13'-0" to top of column

LED Display
4'-3" to bottom

10'-6" to top

Along Entry Drive (Left Side)
Internal 

Illumination
Double-Sided

Messaging will vary based on sign 
location

D 10 Freestanding Sign Light Post Banners 32 1'-8" (W) X 4'-0" (H) 6.6 SF
9'-6" to bottom

13'-6" to top
Fixed to light posts per plan

Non-Illuminated
Double-Sided

E 13

Building Mounted 
Sign

Rose Logo and Stem 2 11'-1" (W) X 47'-0" (H) 236 SF
23'-5" to bottom

70'-2" to top
Hotel Façade, North-East Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

F 11

Building Mounted 
Sign

Rose Logo 1 37'-11 5/8" (W) X 14'-11 1/2" (H) 568 SF
82'-4 1/2" to bottom

97'-4" to top
Hotel Parapet, North-West Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

HOTEL SIGNAGE

21

SIGN SUMMARY

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2

1033KAL

-

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

VA

09/26/22 MICHELE B. JD

PRINCE WILLIAM

22026

-

1. All signs may be illuminated 24 hours per day.

2. Electronic display signs shall not exceed 100 nits at the property
Line or 600 nits at the source of light, between sunset and sunrise.

10.14.221 ADDED NOTES

45



ENGINEER OF RECORD SIGNATURE/DATE:

ENGINEER OF RECORD SEAL:

PROJECT MGR.DRAWING DATE GABLE REP

CITY

STATE ZIP CODE

COUNTY

ORDER TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

REVISION HISTORY
PREV DRWG DESCRIPTIONDATENO.

DRAWING TYPE:

PROJECT NO. TASK NO. QTY.

SHEETDWG. NO.

PRODUCT TYPE:

The Rose
Comprehensive Sign Plan Summary

SIGN ID PROPOSED SIGNAGE SIGN TYPE SIGN DESCRIPTION QUANTITY SIZE SQUARE FOOTAGE HEIGHT LOCATION ILLUMINATION NOTES

G 19

Building Mounted 
Sign

Rose Name 1 18'-3" (W) X 35'-1" (H) 640 SF
33'-4" to bottom

68'-5" to top
Garage Façade, North Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

H 18

Building Mounted 
Sign

Rose Icon 1 26'-8" (W) X 27'-0" (H) 720 SF
36'-9" to bottom

63'-9" to top
Garage Façade, North Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

I 21

Building Mounted 
Sign

Entry Garage 1

OVERALL:
38'-0" (W) X 6'-5" (H)

LETTERS ONLY
27'-1" (W) X 2'-6" (H)

68 SF
14'-4" to bottom

20'-9" to top
Garage Façade, North Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

J 17

Building Mounted 
Sign

VIP Entry 1 1'-4" (W) X 9'-7" (H) 12.8 SF
16'-0" to bottom

25'-7" to top
Garage Façade, East Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

K 20

Building Mounted 
Sign

Entry Arch 1

LOGO
15'-0" (W) X 8'-0" (H)

DIRECTIONAL LETTERS
29'-2" (W) X 1'-4" (H)

182 SF
21'-2" to bottom

31'-7.5" to top
Garage Arch Façade, South Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

L
See Overall Elevations,

Sheet 16
Building Mounted 

Sign
LED Display 1 88'-2" (W) X 31'-6" (H) 2,778 SF ` Garage Façade, South Elevation

Internally 
Illuminated
Single-Sided

GARAGE SIGNAGE

22

SIGN SUMMARY

THE ROSE GAMING RESORT

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PACKAGE

90353-2

1033KAL

-

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

DUMFRIES

VA

09/26/22 MICHELE B. JD

PRINCE WILLIAM

22026

-

1. All signs may be illuminated 24 hours per day.

2. Electronic display signs shall not exceed 100 nits at the property
Line or 600 nits at the source of light, between sunset and sunrise.

10.14.221 ADDED NOTES

46



47



48



49



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Award Proclamation Resolution/Ordinance Motion Discussion

Item Type

Statement of Purpose

Ordinance to Approve CSP2022-001- Application submitted by Colonial Downs, LLC. 

Background/References

Planning Commission Recommended Town Council Approval on October 17. 

Fiscal Impact

N/A

Suggested Motion

Town Council approve CSP2022-001 as submitted. 

Requested Meeting Date

October 18, 2022

Attachments

50



AT A MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON 
NOVEMBER 2, 2022, ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY _______, AND 
SECONDED BY_________, THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS 
ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

Tyrone A. Brown, ____ ; 
Brian K. Fields, ___ ; 

Selonia B. Miles, ____ ; 
Cydny A. Neville, ____ ; 

Monae S. Nickerson, ____ ; 
Shaun R. Peet, ____ ; 

Derrick R. Wood, ____ ; 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER ENTER INTO A 
LEASE AGREEMENT OF TOWN OWNED OFFICE SPACE LOCATED AT 

17739 MAIN STREET 

WHEREAS, Virginia Code§ 15.2-1800(B) provides any locality may lease, as 
lessor, its real property after the governing body has held a public hearing concerning 
such; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has contracted with TriMark to manage the 
building located at 17739 Main Street; and 

WHEREAS, TriMark has negotiated with a party regarding the lease of available 
commercial space; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by Town Council that the Town 
Manager is authorized to enter into a lease agreement for Town owned office space at 
17739 Main Street, Dumfries, Virginia 22026. 

By Order of Council: 

________________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

ATTEST: _______________ _ _ _ 
Town Clerk 

51



TOWN CENTER LEASE ABSTRACT 

DEED OF LEASE 

By and Between 

Town of Dumfries 
(“Landlord”) 

and 

Sentra Medical Group 
 (“Tenant”) 

*   *  * *     *  * 

17739 Main Street 

Dumfries, VA 22026 

52



Page | 2 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Lease (the "Lease") is made as of   , 2022 between Town of 
Dumfries, a Virginia municipal corporation (the "Landlord") and Sentra Medical 
Group, a _________________ authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of 
Virginia (the "Tenant"). 

Landlord, for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements 
hereinafter set forth, leases to Tenant, and Tenant leases from Landlord, the 
premises described, for the use set forth and for the term and at the rent reserved 
herein. 

ARTICLE 1. SPECIFIC PROVISIONS 

1.1 Premises: 

(a) Space Description:  The Landlord leases to the Tenant, certain space in the
building, deemed to contain approximately two thousand three hundred
(2,300) rentable square feet known as Suite 110 on the 1st floor as shown
on Exhibit A.

(b) Address of Building of which Premises is a part:
John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building
17739 Main Street
Dumfries, VA 22026

(c) Rentable Area of the Project: Approximately 44,900 square feet, measured
in accordance with BOMA. 

(d) Use of Premises: The premises shall be used and occupied by Tenant for
offices and for no other purpose without the prior written consent of Landlord.
Landlord represents and warrants that Tenant’s proposed use of the
Premises does not, and will not, violate any zoning ordinances or other
restrictions imposed by any government agency.

1.2 Term of Lease: 

(a) Term: Two (2) years from the Rent Commencement Date

(b) Renewal: Tenants' option to extend Lease for one (1), twelve (12)
month term as per Section 21.1 hereunder.

(c) Lease Commencement Date: January 1, 2023

(d) Rent Commencement Date: January 1, 2023

(e) Expiration Date: December 31, 2024 with Tenant’s options to extend
per Section 1.2 (a).

53



Page | 3 

1.3 Rent: 

(a) Base Rent shall be $23.75 per square foot excluding utilities and Tenant’s
internet/cable.  Beginning on the first anniversary of the Lease
Commencement Date, and each anniversary thereafter, the Base Rental
Rate shall be escalated by three percent (3%) every year for the duration
of the lease term.

(b) Additional NNN rent shall be all payments of money from Tenant to
Landlord required to be paid under this Lease other than Minimum Rent.
Unless otherwise provided for in this Lease, any Additional Rent shall be
no later than thirty (30) days after Landlord sends a bill or notice regarding
the Additional Rent to Tenant

Lease Year Rent Rate (3% Annual 
Escalation 

Monthly Base 
Rent 

1 $23.75 $4,552.08 
2 $24.46 $4,688.65 
3* $25.19 $4,828.81 

* Option to renew

  1.4 Pro Rata Share:  5.13% 

  1.5 Rent Deposit:  Intentionally omitted 

  1.6 Security Deposit:  Tenant to place with Landlord a security deposit equal to 
one (1) month’s Base Rent. The Security Deposit is due at lease execution.  
Landlord shall hold this amount for the entire term.   

1.7 Parking Spaces Available to Tenant: Landlord shall provide Tenant, at no 
additional cost or expense, with nonexclusive parking spaces located on the 
Property. The Building has 187 free and unreserved parking spaces. 

1.8 Addresses for Notices: 

Tenant: 
Sentra Medical Group 
 17739 Main Street, Suite 110 
Dumfries, VA 22026 
Attn:  

Landlord: 
Town of Dumfries 
17739 Main Street, Suite 200 
Dumfries, VA 22026 

54



Page | 4 

Attn. Town Manager 

1.9      Name of Brokers: 
Landlord: Trimark Corporation 

1.10 Exhibits to Lease: 
Exhibit A: Unit Plan / Construction Estimate 
Exhibit B: Rules and Regulations   
Exhibit C: Furniture List 
Exhibit D: Guaranty  

ARTICLE 2. PREMISES 

2.1 Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from 
Landlord for the term and upon the conditions hereinafter provided, the space 
described in paragraph (a) of Section 1.1 (the “Premises”) located in the 
building described in paragraph (b) of Section 1.1 (the “Building”). As used 
herein the term “Project” shall mean all buildings, improvements and real 
property located within the “Property.” As used herein the term “Property” shall 
mean the real property described in Exhibit A which is attached hereto and 
made a part hereof. The Premises is designated on the floor plan attached 
hereto as Exhibit A Suite 110 and made a part hereof. 

ARTICLE 3. TERM/POSSESSION 

3.1  Term. The term of this Lease shall be for the period set forth in paragraph (a) of 
Section 1.2, commencing on the Lease Commencement Date, and expiring on the 
Expiration Date, as set forth in paragraphs (b) and (c), respectively, of Section 1.2. 

3.2 Delivery of Possession. Landlord shall deliver possession of the Premises upon 
execution of the lease, or as soon thereafter as the Premises become available, 
in good and broom clean condition. If the Landlord is unable to give possession of 
the Premises on the proposed Lease Commencement Date by reason of holding 
over or retention of possession of the Premises by any tenant or occupant, or for 
any other reason, Landlord shall not be subject to any liability for failure to give 
possession on said date, and the Lease Commencement Date shall be extended 
until the date possession of the Premises is given to Tenant. No failure to give 
possession on the Lease Commencement Date shall affect the validity of this 
Lease or the obligations of the Tenant hereunder. If necessary, the Tenant shall 
execute and deliver to Landlord within five (5) days after receipt of a request 
therefore, an agreement setting forth the actual Lease Commencement Date and 
Expiration Date, consistent with the terms of this Lease. 

3.3  Early Access. Lease Commencement Date and as soon as possible after Lease 
Execution, Landlord shall provide free access to the Tenant for the installation of 
equipment and furniture.  

55



Page | 5 

ARTICLE 4. RENT 

4.1  Monthly Rent. The first installment of Monthly Rent, to include Base and 
Additional Rent, shall be payable upon Tenant’s execution of this Lease and shall 
be applied toward the payment of Monthly Base Rent and Additional Rent on the 
Rent Commencement Date set forth in paragraph (d) of Section 1.2. The 
remaining installments of Monthly Base Rent and Additional Rent shall be payable 
in advance on the first day of each and every calendar month during the term of 
this Lease. Each installment of Monthly Base Rent and Additional Rent shall be 
payable to Landlord in lawful money of the United States at the address set forth 
in Section 1.8 of this Lease, or to such other person or at such other place as 
Landlord may direct from time to time by written notice to Tenant. 

4.2  Increases in Monthly Base Rent.:  As set forth in Section 1.3(a) “Monthly Base 
Rent” will increase three percent (3%) on each anniversary of the Lease 
Commencement Date.  Additional Rent as set forth in Section 1.3(b) will not have 
annual increases.  

4.3  Operating Costs. 

(a) Definitions. For purposes of this section 4.3, the following terms shall be
deemed to have the following definitions:

(1) "Operating Costs" shall mean the total of all costs and expenses of
every kind and nature incurred by Landlord in operating, managing, insuring, 
equipping, lighting, heating, cooling, inspecting, repairing, resurfacing, 
replacing, cleaning, painting, maintaining, policing and protecting the Building, 
the Project, Property, the Common Areas and/or the Parking Areas, including, 
but not limited to, all real estate taxes and assessments levied on the Building, 
the Project, and the Property during the term of this Lease; capital 
expenditures for equipment or systems which reduce Operating Costs and/or 
are required by any governmental law, ordinance, regulation or order 
amortized over the useful life of such equipment or system. Capital 
expenditures shall be determined by standard accounting principles and, 
except for those described above, shall not be included in Operating Costs. 
Excluded from operating costs are those provisions detailed in the paragraph 
below. 

In addition, Operating Costs shall not include any of the following: painting or 
decorating other than public areas; interest and amortization of mortgages or 
unsecured debts; depreciation of the Building, the Property, any Common 
Areas, Parking Areas or other portions of the Project; ground rent; salary or 
other compensation paid to any partners, shareholders, officers, directors or 
executives of the Landlord or its management agent; income or franchise 
taxes or other such taxes imposed or measured by the net income of the 
Landlord from the operation of the Building or Project; expenses for repairs, 
replacements or maintenance to the extent such expenses are either (i) 
reimbursable to Landlord by virtue of warranties from contractors or suppliers 

56



Page | 6 

or (ii) result by reason of deficiencies in design or workmanship; cost of 
expenses associated with leasing space in the Building or the Project, 
including, without limitation, advertising and marketing, commissions or any 
amounts paid for or on behalf of any tenant such as space planning, moving 
costs, rental and other tenant concessions; reserves for repairs, maintenance, 
and replacements; any amounts paid to any person, firm, or corporation 
related to or otherwise affiliated with Landlord or any general partner, officer 
or director of Landlord or any of its general partners to the extent they exceed 
arms-length competitive prices paid in Prince William County, Virginia for the 
services or goods provided; costs of any special service provided to other 
tenants, or service in excess of that furnished to Tenant whether or not 
Landlord receives reimbursement from such tenants as an additional charge; 
costs of  repairs incurred by reason of fire or other casualty or condemnation 
whether or not Landlord receives compensation therefore through the 
proceeds of insurance or condemnation awards; costs of renovating space 
vacated by any tenant or any other work which Landlord performs for any 
tenant; interest, penalties or liens arising by reason of Landlord's failure to 
timely pay any operating cost or real estate tax due; costs incurred , for 
maintenance of any retail areas of the Building or Project; costs relating to 
maintaining Landlord's existence, as a corporation, partnership or other entity, 
such as trustee's fees, annual fees, corporate or partnership organization or 
administration expenses, deed recordation expenses; costs (including fines 
and penalties imposed) incurred by Landlord to remove any hazardous or toxic 
wastes, materials or substances from either the Building or Project; general 
corporate overhead and general and administrative expenses; costs resulting 
from the willful misconduct of Landlord or its agents, contractors or employees; 
expenses and costs not normally, in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, included by landlords of comparable office buildings in 
the Prince William County, Virginia area; or costs of selling, syndicating, 
financing, re-financing, mortgaging or hypothecating any part of or interest in 
the Building or Project. 

(2) "Parking Areas" shall mean: (a) all areas which serve as parking
facilities for the benefit of Landlord, Tenant, other Building tenants and their 
employees, customers, visitors, licensees, and invitees; (b) access roads and 
driveways located in such areas; and (c) all easements appurtenant to such 
areas. 

(3) "Common Areas" shall mean all portions of the Building, the Project
and the Property which are not leased or held for lease for the exclusive use 
of the Tenant or other Building tenants (except as hereinafter set forth or as 
otherwise designated by Landlord), including, but not limited to, public stairs, 
lobbies, equipment and service areas (including all heating, ventilating and air 
conditioning (HVAC) equipment, flues, vents, ducts and shafts not exclusively 
servicing Tenant or any other Building tenant). 

(4) "Base Rate for Operating Costs" shall mean the actual Operating
Costs incurred by Landlord for calendar year 2022, divided by the number of 
rentable square feet of office space contained within the Project. If the Project 
is less than ninety-five percent (95%) occupied during 2022, the Base Rate for 

57



Page | 7 

Operating Costs shall be adjusted as if the Project were ninety-five percent 
(95%) occupied during 2022. 

(b) Payment of Tenant's Pro Rata Share of Operating Costs Increases. One
year from the adjusted Lease Commencement Date, which is projected to be
January 1, 2023,  if the Operating Costs per rentable square foot of the Project
for any calendar year during the term of this Lease exceeds 3% above the
Base Rate for Operating Costs, then Tenant shall pay Landlord, as Additional
Rent, for each such calendar year an amount equal to the product of (A) the
number of rentable square feet in the Premises and the amount (per rentable
square foot) of Operating Costs in excess of the Base Rate for Operating
Costs (the "Operating Cost Increase"), without abatement, reduction or setoff.
For any years in which the Project is less than ninety-five percent (95%)
occupied during the entire period, the Operating Costs shall be adjusted as if
the Project were ninety-five percent (95%) occupied. Tenant's liability for
payment of the Additional Rent provided in this Section shall survive the
termination of this Lease, through passage of time or otherwise.

(c) Estimated Payments. Beginning in the month of January, 2023 (or as
soon as practicable thereafter), Landlord shall provide Tenant with a statement
which sets forth Landlord's good faith estimate of the Operating Costs
Increase for the upcoming calendar year (the "Estimated Operating Costs
Increase"). Beginning in the month of January 2023, immediately following
Tenant's receipt of such statement, Tenant shall pay, in monthly installments
with Tenant's payment of Monthly Base Rent, an amount equal to one twelfth
(1/12) of the Estimated Operating Costs Increase set forth in such statement.
Tenant shall continue to pay such monthly installments of the amount of the
Estimated Operating Costs Increase indicated on the most recent statement
received by Tenant until time as Tenant receives a statement of the next
Estimated Operating Costs Increase.

(d) Adjustments For Estimated Payments. Beginning on March 15, 2023, and
on each March 15th thereafter during the term of this Lease (or as soon as
practicable thereafter) Landlord shall provide Tenant with an itemized
statement which sets forth the actual Operating Costs Increase for the
immediately preceding calendar year. Upon receipt of such notice, the Tenant
may within the following forty-five (45) days request that the Landlord permit
the Tenant or their authorized representative to review the Landlord's books
and records pertaining to the said operating expenses within the following sixty
(60) day period of time after the Landlord advises the Tenant that the records
are available. The time and place for such an examination shall be mutually
agreed between the parties. If the aggregate of Tenant's monthly installments
of the Estimated Operating Costs Increase for the immediately preceding
calendar year shall exceed the actual Operating Costs Increase for such
calendar year, then Landlord shall apply such overpayment to Tenant's next
monthly installment of the Estimated Operating Costs Increase coming due
under the Lease. If the aggregate of Tenant's monthly installments of the
Estimated Operating Costs Increase for the immediately preceding calendar
year, shall be less than the actual Operating Costs Increase for such calendar
year, then Tenant shall pay Landlord the deficiency with its next· monthly

58



Page | 8 

installment of the Estimated Operating Costs Increase coming due under this 
Lease. Within 60 days of the expiration of the last calendar year during the 
term of this Lease, Landlord shall provide Tenant with a statement which sets 
forth Tenant's share of Operating Costs due for the final calendar year. Any 
overpayment of Operating Costs shall be paid to Tenant at that time and 
conversely any additional operating costs due Landlord shall be paid by 
Tenant within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the above referenced statement. 

4.4  Additional Rent. In addition to Annual Base Rent, all sums of money or 
charges of any nature required to be paid by Tenant to Landlord pursuant to 
the terms of this Lease shall be deemed to be and shall become "Additional 
Rent" hereunder, whether or not the same shall be designated as such. Unless 
otherwise provided herein, all Additional Rent shall be payable on demand and 
Landlord shall have the same remedies for failure to pay any amount of 
Additional Rent as for the failure to pay Annual Base Rent. 

4.5 Late Payment Charge. If Tenant shall fail to pay any installment of Monthly Base 
Rent or Additional Rent within five (5) days of the date such payment is due, 
Landlord shall be entitled to a late payment charge from Tenant (to cover 
Landlord’s administrative and overhead expenses of processing late payments) 
equal to five percent (5%) of the delinquent installment for each and every 
calendar month or portion thereof that the delinquent installment remains unpaid 
after its due date. Such late payment charge shall be deemed Additional Rent and 
shall be payable on demand there for. Such late payment charge shall be waived 
by Landlord one time during each calendar year. 

4.6 Returned Check Charge. If any installment of Monthly Base Rent or Additional 
Rent is paid by a check which is returned due to insufficient funds or stop payment 
order, then: 

(a) Such installment will be treated as a late payment which will entitle
Landlord to collect a late payment charge on such installment in
accordance with the provisions of Section 4.5;

(b) If two or more checks are returned due to insufficient funds. Landlord, may,
at its option, require that all future installments of Monthly Base Rent or
Additional Rent be remitted in the form of certified funds or by wire transfer,
whether by money order or Cashier’s Check.

4.6 Survival of Obligations.  Any provision of this Lease which obligates Landlord 
or Tenant to pay an amount with respect to Base Rent and Additional Rent or 
perform an obligation after the expiration of the Term (including but not limited 
to indemnity obligations) shall be binding and enforceable notwithstanding that 
payment or performance is not within the Term, and the same shall survive the 
expiration of the Term. 

ARTICLE 5. SECURITY DEPOSIT 

5.1  Posting and Application of Security Deposit. Tenant is to place with Landlord 
a security deposit equal to one (1) month’s Minimum Base Rent.  The security 

59



Page | 9 

deposit is due at the execution of the lease by the Tenant.  Landlord shall hold 
this amount for the entire term.  If any Event of Default occurs under this Lease, 
Landlord may, in addition to its other rights and remedies under this Lease, apply 
or appropriate the whole or any part of the Security Deposit to the extent required 
for the payment of any rental or for the curing of any defaults by Tenant hereunder. 
Should all or any portion of the Security Deposit be applied or appropriated by 
Landlord under the foregoing provision, then Tenant shall deposit with Landlord, 
within ten (10) days after written notice to Tenant, a sufficient amount in cash to 
restore the Security Deposit so applied or appropriated so that Landlord shall have 
the full Security Deposit at all times during the Lease Term.  Failure of Tenant to 
restore the full Security Deposit as provided above shall constitute an Event of 
Default under this Lease.   

5.2  Rent Deposit  intentionally omitted 

5.3 Refund of Security Deposit. If applicable, within sixty (60) days after the 
Expiration Date, Landlord shall refund the Security Deposit (without interest, less 
any portions used, applied or retained in accordance with the provisions of Section 
5.1) to Tenant provided: (a) Tenant has vacated the Premises, and (b) Tenant is 
not in default under the Lease or would not be in default with the giving of any 
applicable notice and the expiration of any applicable grace period. 

ARTICLE 6. USE AND OPERATION 

6.1  Use of Premises. Tenant shall use and occupy the Premises solely for the use 
set forth in paragraph (d) of Section 1.1 and in accordance with all applicable 
zoning and other governmental regulations. Tenant shall comply with all present 
and future laws, ordinances, regulations, and orders of the United States of 
America, the jurisdiction in which the Property is located, and any other public 
authority having jurisdiction over the Property which may be applicable to Tenant’s 
use of the Premises. 

6.2  Rules and Regulations. Tenant and its employees, agents, contractors, clients, 
sublessees, customers, concessionaires, invitees, guests and licensees 
(collectively, “Tenant’s Agents”) shall at all times abide by, observe and comply 
with the rules and regulations in Exhibit B attached hereto and by this reference 
made a part hereof.  Landlord shall be permitted to amend such rules and 
regulations from time to time for the operation and maintenance of the Building 
provided that such rules or regulations are not inconsistent with the provisions of 
this Lease with a copy sent to Tenant where Tenant shall use all reasonable efforts 
to cause its invitees, licensees, customers, clients and guests to abide by and 
observe such rules and regulations. To the extent such rules and regulations are 
inconsistent with the provisions of this Lease, the provisions of this Lease shall 
govern.  Tenant’s failure to keep and observe said rules and regulations, or 
Tenant’s failure to cause the Tenant’s Agents to keep and observe said rules and 
regulations, shall constitute a breach of the terms of this Lease in the same 
manner as if the same were contained herein as covenants, provided Tenant shall 
first receive written notice thereof from Landlord and have fifteen (15) days to cure 
the same.  Landlord shall endeavor to enforce the rules and regulations in a non-
discriminatory manner as to all tenants in the Building.  However, nothing 
contained in this Lease shall be construed as imposing upon Landlord any duty or 

60



Page | 10 

obligation to enforce such rules and regulations, or the terms, conditions or 
covenants contained in any other lease, against any other tenant, and Landlord 
shall not be liable to Tenant for the violation of such rules or regulations by any 
other tenant or its employees, agents, contractors, clients, sublessees, customers, 
concessionaires, invitees, guests or licensees. 

6.3  Use of Common Areas. 

(a) Non-Exclusive Use. In addition to its use and occupancy of the Premises,
Tenant shall have the nonexclusive right to use the areas designated by
Landlord from time to time as public portions of the Common Areas for the
purpose of ingress to and egress from the Premises, and, to the extent
necessary in order for Tenant to use the Premises for designated purposes,
the right to access the mechanical rooms, telephone rooms and electrical
closets located in the Building.

(b) Management and Control. As between Landlord and Tenant, Landlord shall,
at all times during the term of this Lease, have the sole and exclusive control,
management and direction of the Common Areas, and may at any time and
from time to time during the term of this Lease, exclude and restrain any
person from use or occupancy thereof, excepting, however, Tenant and
other Building tenants and bona fide invitees of either who make use of the
Common Areas in accordance with the rules and regulations established by
Landlord from time to time with respect thereto.

(c) Scope of Common Areas. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained in this Lease, Tenant agrees that Landlord shall, at all times during
the term of this Lease, have the right and privilege of determining the nature
and extent of the Common Areas, and of making such changes,
rearrangements, additions or reductions therein and thereto from time to
time, which Landlord, in its sole and absolute discretion, deems to be
desirable and in the best interest of all persons using the Common Areas to
make repairs or changes or to such extent as may, in the opinion of the
Landlord, be necessary to prevent a dedication thereof or the accrual of any
rights to any person or to the public therein, or which are required as a result
of any federal, state or local environmental protection or other law, rule,
regulation, guideline or order. Landlord may from time to time temporarily
close the Common Areas and perform such other acts in and to the Common
Areas as Landlord shall determine to be advisable, in the exercise of good
business judgment, to accomplish such purposes. The parties agree that
Landlord’s rights under this paragraph are subject to the condition that
neither Tenant’s access or use of to the Premises nor its use of the Common
Areas be impaired in any material adverse manner.

6.4 Signs. No sign, advertising or notice shall be inscribed, affixed or displayed on 
any part of the outside or the inside of the Building, except as approved in writing 
in advance by Landlord, and then only in such place, number, size, color and style 
as approved by Landlord. If any such sign, advertisement or notice is improperly 
exhibited, Tenant shall be liable for any and all reasonable expenses incurred by 
Landlord by said removal. Any such permitted use, including directories and 
nameplates, shall be at Tenant’s sole cost and expense except as otherwise 

61



Page | 11 

provided. Landlord, at its cost, shall provide standard building signs in the Building 
directory located in the lobby and the suite entry door.  

6.5 Excessive Floor Load. Tenant will not install or place in the Premises any 
articles, fixtures, equipment or machinery that will place a load upon the floor 
exceeding the designed floor load capacity. All damage done to the Premises 
and/or the Building as a result of the placement or installation of any personal 
property of Tenants, shall be repaired at Tenant’s sole cost and expense.  

6.6 Tenant’s Equipment. Tenant shall not install any other equipment of any kind or 
nature whatsoever which will or may necessitate any changes, replacements or 
additions to, or in the use of, the water system, heating system, plumbing system, 
air conditioning system, or electrical system of the Premises or the Building 
(except customary office equipment, including computer server room) without first 
obtaining the prior written consent of Landlord, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. Tenant shall have the right to 
install CAT 5 internet drops. 

ARTICLE 7. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND ALTERATIONS 

7.1  Leasehold Improvements. Intentionally omitted  

7.2  Alterations. Tenant may not make any alterations, changes, installations, 
additions or improvements to the Premises (hereinafter “Alterations”), except for 
the removal or addition of movable furniture without the prior written approval of 
Landlord, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or 
delayed.  Any Alteration, if approved by Landlord, shall be: 

(a) Done by a contractor approved by Landlord, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed in accordance with such
terms and conditions as may be reasonably established by Landlord;

(b) Done in a good and workmanlike manner, using only new and first-class
quality furnishings, fixtures, equipment, and material (or properly recycled
materials);

(c) Done so as to not interfere with the operation of the Project or the Building
or the quiet enjoyment and access of other Building tenants to the premises
and/or the Common Areas;

(d) Appropriately shielded from view of the Common Areas so as not to detract
from them;

(e) In keeping with all applicable building codes, ordinances and regulations;

(f) Made so as to in no way harm or impair the structure of the Premises, or
diminish the value thereof; and

(g) All piping, wiring, duct work and cabling shall be fully concealed in the
floor, in the walls or above the ceiling.

62



Page | 12 

All improvements and fixtures, other than trade fixtures made or installed by it, 
shall immediately become the property of Landlord and shall remain upon the 
Premises, unless Landlord requires that Tenant at Tenant’s cost, remove such 
alterations or improvements prior to the Expiration Date.  Tenant shall, at its sole 
expense, promptly repair all damage caused by such removal.  Tenant shall not 
be compensated for any alteration or improvements left in the Premises at the end 
of the Term.  Except for installation of fixtures and other work to be performed by 
it in strict accordance with plans and specifications showing in reasonable detail 
any and all interior and/or exterior alterations or improvements that Tenant 
proposes to make to the Premise as approved by Landlord, Tenant shall not cut 
or drill into or secure any fixture, apparatus or equipment of any kind to any part 
of the Premises without first obtaining Landlord’s written consent.  If any 
alterations which Tenant causes to be constructed result in Landlord being 
required to make any alterations and/or improvements to other portions of the 
Building in order to comply with Laws, Tenant shall reimburse Landlord upon 
demand for all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by Landlord in making 
such alterations or improvements. 

7.3  Mechanics’ Liens. Tenant covenants and agrees not to suffer or permit any 
mechanics’ or materialmen’s liens to be filed against any portion of the Property, 
by reason of labor performed or materials supplied to Tenant or anyone holding 
the Premises or any part thereof by, through or under Tenant. If any such 
mechanics’ or materialmen’s lien shall at any time be filed against any portion of 
the Property, Tenant shall, within thirty (30) days after receiving notice of the filing 
thereof, cause the same to be discharged of record by payment, deposit, bond, 
order of a court of competent jurisdiction or otherwise, and Tenant hereby agrees 
to indemnify and save Landlord harmless from any and all losses, expenses and 
liabilities which Landlord may reasonably incur (including, but not limited to, 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) as a result of the filing of any such lien. 

ARTICLE 8. SERVICES AND UTILITIES 

8.1  Services. 

(a) Services to be Furnished by Landlord. Landlord shall provide the following
first-class services to the Building and/or the Premises, to the extent
normally furnished by Landlords of comparable first-class office buildings
in the jurisdiction in which the Property is Located:
(1) Hot and cold water and lavatory supplies for Common Area restrooms.
(2) Elevator service.
(3) Building security controls.
(4) Trash removal service.
(5) Heat and air-conditioning in such quantities as necessary to provide

reasonably comfortable uniform temperatures within the Premises,
Monday through Friday of each week during normal business hours,
except on holidays recognized by the United States Government, with
temperatures between 72 and 75 degrees during all business hours.

63



Page | 13 

(6) Maintenance, painting and electric lighting service for all public
portions of the Common Areas and special service areas in the
Building designated by Landlord.

(7) Sufficient electricity for the permitted equipment of Tenant, not less
than 6 watts per rentable square foot for Tenant’s business uses.

(8) Snow removal of Common Areas and Parking Lot at those times
deemed necessary in Landlord’s reasonable judgement.

Tenant shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of all glass
in or on the Premises.  It is recommended the Tenant insure the risk.

(b) Disruption of Services.  In no event shall Landlord be liable to Tenant for
any damages whatsoever due to any delay, diminution, or disruption of the
services described in paragraph (a) above as a direct or indirect result from
mechanical breakdown, scheduled or preventative maintenance, energy
or fuel shortages, or causes beyond the reasonable control of Landlord.
Landlord will, however, use reasonable efforts to restore such services
without unreasonable delay if Landlord is responsible for furnishing such
services.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any suspension or interruption of the
services described in paragraph (a) above, including Landlord’s failure to
provide reasonably comfortable uniform temperatures within the Premises
per the above specifications, shall continue for more than three (3)
consecutive business days (in the case of matters within Landlord’s
control) or more than five (5) consecutive business days (in the case of
matters beyond Landlord’s control), then and in such event all Annual Base
Rent and Additional Rent payable hereunder for the Premises shall be
abated for the period beginning on the fourth (4th) or sixth (6th) (as the case
may be) consecutive business day of such failure and shall continue until
such suspension or interruption is remediated.

8.2 Utilities. 

(a) Utilities to be Furnished By Landlord. As of the Lease Commencement
Date and continuing throughout the Lease term, Tenant shall pay the full
costs of electricity, water, sewer, and gas (if appropriate) which Tenant
requires in the Premises. Landlord shall not in any way be liable or
responsible to Tenant for any loss or damage or expense which Tenant
may sustain or incur if either the volume or character of service of any
of the utilities is changed. Tenant shall arrange for any other utilities not
set forth in this paragraph (a) which Tenant requires, and Tenant shall
pay the full costs therefor directly to the public utility company supplying
same.

(b) Utility Consumption/Expansion. Tenant covenants and agrees that, at all
times during the term of this Lease, its use of any utility shall never exceed
the capacity of such utility, including, without limitation, the mains, feeders,
ducts, conduits and wires bringing the same to the Premises. Tenant may
request that Landlord increase the capacity of any utility. Such request
shall be subject to (a) Landlord’s prior written approval, which shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed and (b) Tenant’s

64



Page | 14 

agreement to pay Landlord’s designee, in advance, an amount reasonably 
estimated by Landlord and/or Landlord’s designee as the cost of all 
necessary work to increase such utility capacity. Upon completion of such 
work, Tenant shall pay to Landlord or Landlord’s designee all reasonable 
costs incurred in performing such work which exceed the estimated costs 
previously paid by Tenant, or Landlord or landlord’s designee shall refund 
to Tenant any excess advance payments made by Tenant, as the case 
may be. Tenant shall also be responsible for the cost of any maintenance 
and repair thereof, and the costs of additional utility consumption. 

(c) Disruption of Utilities. In no event shall Landlord be liable to Tenant for any
damages whatsoever due to any delay, diminution, or disruption in any
utility furnished to the Premises as a direct or indirect result of mechanical
breakdown, scheduled or preventive maintenance, energy or fuel
shortages, regulations described in paragraph (e) below, or other causes
beyond the reasonable control of Landlord. Landlord will, however, use
reasonable efforts to restore such utility without unreasonable delay if
Landlord is responsible for furnishing such utility. Landlord shall use
reasonable efforts not to interrupt or reduce utility services during normal
business hours for purposes of making discretionary alterations,
improvements or repairs, and shall, if feasible, give Tenant at least twenty-
four (24) hours telephonic notice of any such interruption of utility service.
Notwithstanding anything in this Section to the contrary, in the event of a
suspension or disruption of utility services described in this Section,
Tenant shall have the right to abate Annual Base Rent and Additional Rent
in the same manner as set forth in Section 8.1(b).

(d) Landlord shall have no obligation to provide alternative utility or
telecommunications providers access to the Building or Premises other
than those currently serving the Project.

ARTICLE 9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 

9.1  Maintenance and Repairs. Tenant shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep and 
maintain in good order and repair the Premises and all fixtures and equipment 
located therein including but not limited to, office equipment, furniture, kitchen 
appliances, carpeting, paint, doors and hardware, window treatments, private 
restroom fixtures, all dedicated plumbing, and IT infrastructures.   

It is specifically agreed that Landlord shall perform all maintenance, repair, and 
renovations of every kind and nature required to maintain the Building common 
area in a clean, safe, and sanitary condition. In addition, Landlord agrees, at its 
sole cost and expense, to keep the all structural elements of the Premises, and all 
of the systems servicing the Premises, including the HVAC, electrical, and fire, life 
safety and sprinkler systems and components, and the elevator(s) thereof and the 
Parking Areas referred to in Section 4.3(a)(2), all in good repair, order and 
condition, and in compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and orders, 
in accordance with the standards customarily employed by other landlords of 
similar first class office buildings located within the Prince William County, Virginia 
area. Landlord’s obligations hereunder shall include the provision of replacements 

65



Page | 15 

when necessary. However, any damage to the Premises caused by Tenant and/or 
any of its subtenants, or their respective agents, employees, contractors, or 
licensees, shall be repaired promptly by and at the expense of Tenant. 

Landlord shall make all repairs and replacements with due diligence and due care 
in a good and workmanlike manner and in compliance with all applicable local, 
state and Federal regulations, ordinances and laws and in making such repairs 
shall use reasonable efforts to prevent any interference with Tenant’s use of the 
Premises. Landlord shall promptly restore any damage to any portion of the 
Premises resulting from any act or omission of Landlord, its agents, servants, 
employees or contractors. 

(a) Subject to the provisions of Section 10.7 hereof, all breakage, damage, or
injury to the Premises, including damage to carpeting, wall coverings, and
finishes in any way caused by Tenant or its agents, employees,
contractors, visitors, guests, or invitees, shall be repaired by Landlord at
Tenant’s expense, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Any such expense
shall be due and payable by Tenant as Additional Rent pursuant to Article
4 Thirty (30) days after Tenant receives invoice for such work from
Landlord. Landlord, its employees, agents and licensees, shall have the
right to enter the Premises at all reasonable hours with reasonable prior
notice for maintenance purposes or to make any improvements,
alterations, and repairs to the Building or Premises.

(b) Landlord shall in no event be liable for the inconvenience, annoyance,
disturbance, loss of business, or other damage of Tenant by reason of the
performance of any work on the Premises or Building; and except as
hereinafter provided, no compensation or claim or diminution of Base Rent
or Additional Rent shall be allowed or paid by Landlord, by reason of
inconvenience, annoyance, disturbance, or injury to Tenant’s business or
other damage of Tenant. In connection with the doing of any work,
Landlord shall use reasonable efforts to minimize the inconvenience,
annoyance, or disturbance caused to Tenant during such work.

(c) Landlord will maintain, clean or repair standard materials and equipment
such as auxiliary air-conditioning equipment and any other similar items
upon Tenant’s request.

The cost of all maintenance, cleaning or repairs of special equipment and
above standard materials together with related plumbing or electrical
services, whether installed by Tenant or by Landlord on behalf of Tenant,
shall be paid for by the Tenant.

Notwithstanding the provisions above, in the event that maintenance,
cleaning or repairs required to be made by Tenant become immediately
necessary to avoid possible injury or damage to persons or property,
Landlord may make repairs to Tenant equipment at Tenant’s expense.
Within ten (10) days after Landlord renders a bill for the cost of said repairs,
Tenant shall reimburse Landlord.

(d) The Landlord will furnish and install light bulbs for the building standard
fluorescent or incandescent fixtures only. For special fixtures, the Tenant

66



Page | 16 

will stock his own bulbs which will be installed by the Landlord when so 
requested by Tenant. 

(e) Landlord will provide Tenant with 5 keys to access the suite.  Key cards
for accessed controlled areas of the Building will not be provided as access
to the common area of the Building is not required by the Tenant.
Replacement or additional key cards may be purchased by the Tenant at
$50.00 per card.

ARTICLE 10. INSURANCE 

10.1  Insurance to be Maintained by Tenant. The Tenant shall maintain at its 
expense, throughout the Term, insurance against loss or liability in connection 
with bodily injury, death, property damage or destruction, occurring within the 
Premises or arising out of the use of or presence on the Premises by Tenant of its 
agents, employees, officers or invitees, visitors and guests, under one or more 
policies of general public liability insurance having such limits as are reasonably 
required by the Landlord from time to time, but in any event not less than (a) ONE 
MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit for bodily injury to or 
death of any one person and property damage during any one occurrence, (b) 
TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000.00) combined single limit for bodily injury 
to or death of all persons and property damage in the aggregate for a given policy 
year. Each such policy shall (a) name as the insureds thereunder the Landlord 
and the Tenant (and, at the Landlord’s request, any Mortgagee), (b) by its terms, 
not be cancelable without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the 
Landlord (and, at the Landlord’s request, any such Mortgagee), and (c) be issued 
by an insurer of recognized responsibility licensed to issue such policy in Virginia 
and which carries a Best rating of no less than “A”. 

10.2  Delivery of Evidence of Insurance. Executed copies of the policies of insurance 
required under this Article or certificates thereof shall be delivered to Landlord 
within ten (10) days after the Lease Commencement Date. Tenant shall furnish 
Landlord with evidence of renewal of such policies within five (5) days prior to the 
expiration of the term of each such policy. 

10.3  Failure of Tenant to Obtain. If Tenant fails to procure and/or maintain any 
insurance required under this Article, or fails to carry insurance required by law or 
governmental regulation, Landlord may (but without obligation to do so) at any 
time or from time to time, and upon at least ten (10) business days prior written 
notice, procure such insurance, and Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for the cost 
thereof (plus an administrative fee of ten percent) as Additional Rent with the next 
installment of Monthly Base Rent coming due under this Lease. 

10.4  Blanket Policy. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, 
Tenant’s obligation to carry insurance under this Article may be brought within the 
coverage of a blanket policy or policies of insurance carried and maintained by 
Tenant; provided, however, that Landlord and Landlord’s designees shall be 
named as additional insureds thereunder as their interests may appear and that 
the coverage afforded Landlord will not be reduced or diminished by reason of the 
use of such blanket policy of insurance, and provided further that the requirements 

67



Page | 17 

set forth in this Article are otherwise satisfied. To ensure that the coverage 
afforded Landlord will not be reduced or diminished by reason of the use of such 
blanket policy, Tenant shall obtain an endorsement to such policy which provides 
that the aggregate limits set forth in Section 10.1 shall apply to each location 
covered by such policy. 

10.5  Increased insurance Risks. Tenant agrees that it will not, at any time during the 
term of this Lease, conduct or permit to be conducted any activity, or place any 
goods or equipment in or about the Premises, which will, in any way, increase the 
insurance rates for insurance on the Building or carried by other Building tenants 
beyond the rates customarily charged for general office use. If any increase in the 
rate of insurance on the Building is stated by any insurance company or by the 
applicable Insurance Rating Bureau to be due to activity or equipment or goods in 
or about the Premises, other than Tenant's general office use or equipment or 
goods customarily used in connection therewith, then (regardless of whether 
Landlord shall have consented to such activity or presence of goods or 
equipment): (a) such statement shall be conclusive evidence that the increase in 
such rate is due to such activity or presence of such goods or equipment (b) 
Landlord shall have the option of requiring Tenant to immediately cease such 
activity or remove such goods or equipment; and (c) Tenant shall be liable for such 
increase which shall be payable as Additional Rent with the next installment of 
Monthly Base Rent coming due under this Lease (and, if Landlord permits Tenant 
to continue such activity or permit such goods or equipment to remain, Tenant 
shall be liable for and continue to pay for the increase in the insurance rate 
resulting therefrom in whatever manner Landlord shall determine). If Tenant shall 
conduct any activity in or permit the presence of goods or equipment in the 
Premises which shall result in an increase in the rate of insurance carried by other 
Building tenants and Landlord shall be held liable therefor, then Tenant shall save 
and hold Landlord harmless from any and all damages, losses or claims resulting 
therefrom. 

10.6  Insurance to be Maintained by Landlord. Landlord shall obtain and maintain in 
effect, during the Term of this Lease, insurance policies providing public liability 
insurance with respect to the Building and Common Facilities, to afford protection 
with limits, per person and for each occurrence, with respect to personal injury 
and death and property damage. Said policies shall be part of the total policies 
package carried for and on behalf of the Landlord. Landlord shall also carry 
Blanket Builder’s Risk, All-risk property and casualty insurance, at full replacement 
value, covering the Building. Landlord shall not be required to carry insurance of 
any kind on Tenant’s improvements installed within the Premises by or on behalf 
of Tenant or on any other property of Tenant, and Landlord shall not be obligated 
to repair any damage thereto or replace the same. 

10.7  Waiver of Subrogation. To the fullest extent of the law, Landlord and Tenant 
each hereby release and relieve the other and waive their entire right of recovery 
against the other for loss or damage arising out of perils covered by property 
damage insurance, which perils occur in, on or about the Premises, whether due 
to the negligence of Landlord or Tenant or their agents or employees. Landlord 
shall, upon obtaining the policies of insurance required hereunder, give notice to 
their insurance carriers that the foregoing mutual waiver of subrogation is 
contained in this Lease. 

68



Page | 18 

10.8 Indemnification.  Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold the Landlord 
Indemnitees harmless from and against all liabilities, obligations, damages, 
judgments, penalties, claims, costs, charges and expenses, including, without 
limitation, reasonable architects’ and attorneys’ fees, which may be imposed upon, 
incurred by, or asserted against any of the Landlord Indemnitees and arising, 
directly or indirectly, out of or in connection with (i) Tenant’s breach of its 
obligations under this Lease, (ii) the acts or negligence of the Tenant Parties, (iii) 
any loading platform area for Tenant’s exclusive use from the Premises, and/or 
(iv) the use or occupancy of the Premises by the Tenant Parties.  If any action or
proceeding is brought against any of the Landlord Indemnitees by reason of any
of the foregoing, Tenant’s insurance company shall defend the Landlord
Indemnitees by counsel chosen by Tenant’s insurance company.  If Tenant’s
insurance company declines to defend the Landlord Indemnitees, Tenant shall
reimburse the Landlord Indemnitees the reasonable cost of defending such action
or proceeding.  Any such cost, damage, claim, liability or expense incurred by the
Landlord Indemnitees for which Tenant is obligated to reimburse the Landlord
Indemnitees under this Lease shall be deemed Additional Rent due and payable
within five (5) days after notice to Tenant that payment is due.

ARTICLE 11. DAMAGE AND/OR DESTRUCTION 

11.1  Total Destruction of Building. In the event that the Premises shall be damaged 
or destroyed by fire or other cause, Landlord will, at Landlord’s expense, promptly 
repair or restore the improvements so damaged or destroyed to their condition 
immediately prior to such damage or destruction. In the event that the Premises 
are rendered partially untenantable as a result of such fire or other cause, but the 
condition of the Premises does not preclude use of the Premises for the purposes 
stated in Article 1.1 (d), the rent shall abate in the proportion that the area of the 
improvements prior to such damage or destruction. In the event that the damage 
is so extensive as to render the improvements entirely untenantable or the 
condition of the improvements precludes the effective use of the Premises for the 
purposes stated in Article 1.1 (d), all rent shall cease until Landlord completes 
such repairs or restoration. 

Whether such casualty results in partial or complete destruction, Tenant shall have 
the right to terminate this Lease if the repairs or restoration are not completed 
within four (4) months of the date of the casualty. In the event that the Premises 
are entirely or substantially destroyed by fire or other cause within the last twelve 
(12) months of the term of this Lease, Landlord shall not be obligated to restore
the Premises. All insurance proceeds from Landlord’s policy will be paid directly
to Landlord for the purpose of such repair or restoration. Landlord shall not in any
event be liable for interruption to Tenant’s business or for damage to or
replacement or repair of Tenant’s personal property.

11.2  Tenant’s Intentional Acts. Anything contained in any provision of this Lease to 
the contrary notwithstanding, if any such damage to the Premises, the Building or 
both are caused by or result from the intentionally tortious act or omission of the 
Tenant, Tenant’s employee(s), Tenant’s guest(s) or invitee (s), then the Rent shall 
not be suspended or apportioned as aforesaid. 

69



Page | 19 

ARTICLE 12.  ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLEASES 

12.1 Consent.  Without Landlord’s prior written consent, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, delayed conditioned or denied, and subject to the 
provisions in Section 12.6.  Tenant shall not assign, sublet, mortgage, pledge, 
encumber, license or permit the Premises or any part thereof to be used by others, 
or otherwise transfer, voluntarily, by operation of law, or otherwise, this Lease or 
the Premises or any interest herein or therein. Any transaction made in violation 
of the first sentence of this Section shall be void.  Notwithstanding anything 
contained herein to the contrary, if Tenant is in default hereunder, Tenant shall 
not be permitted to make a Transfer. Landlord’s consent to an assignment of this 
Lease or a subletting of the entire Premises may be withheld in Landlord’s sole 
discretion.  Neither the Premises, nor any part thereof, will be used, occupied or 
managed, or permitted to be used, occupied or managed, by anyone other than 
Tenant, or used for any purpose other than as permitted under this Lease, or be 
advertised for subletting.  A sale of Tenant’s business (whether structured as a 
sale of the equity interest in the business entity comprising Tenant, or a sale of 
Tenant’s assets) will be deemed a Transfer hereunder, and shall require 
Landlord’s consent, if the transaction involves Tenant’s interest in the Lease.  A 
sale, transfer, assignment, conveyance, endorsement or other disposition of (a) a 
general partnership interest, if Tenant is partnership, (b) a managing member’s 
interest, if Tenant is a limited liability company or (c) fifty percent (50%) or more 
of the capital stock of Tenant (if Tenant is a corporation) or of the interest in capital, 
profits, or losses of Tenant (if Tenant is a partnership, limited liability company or 
partnership)shall be deemed to be an assignment of this Lease within the 
meaning of this Section, unless such sale or transfer is made by (i) a publicly 
owned corporation, (ii) involves the sale or issuance of securities registered under 
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, (iii) is made entirely amongst the existing 
stockholders or interest holders of Tenant, or (iv) results from the death of a 
stockholder or interest holder of Tenant.  Transactions described in this Article are 
sometimes referred to as a “Transfer”, and the person to whom Tenant’s interest 
is transferred shall be referred to as a “Transferee.” 

12.2 Notice.  If Tenant desires to sublet the entire Premises, or assign this Lease, 
Tenant shall give Landlord at least sixty (60) days prior written notice.  The notice 
shall include: (i) the proposed Transferee’s name, (ii) the balance sheets and profit 
and loss statements for the proposed Transferee or any other person to be liable 
for Tenant’s obligations under this Lease covering the prior three (3) years (or for 
such shorter period as the proposed Transferee or other person may have been 
in existence), all certified as true and correct by the proposed Transferee, or an 
authorized officer thereof or such other person as may be liable for Tenant’s 
obligation under this Lease, (iii) a full description of the terms and conditions of 
the proposed Transfer, including copies of any and all documents and 
instruments, any purchase agreements, sublease, assignment and all other 
relevant agreements concerning the proposed Transfer, (iv) a description of the 
proposed use of the Premises by the proposed Transferee, including any required 
or desired alterations or improvements to the Premises that may be undertaken 
by such Transferee in order to facilitate its proposed use, (v) a business plan for 
the proposed Transferee’s operations at the Premises, including a statement of 
projected income, expense, and cash flow for such operation for the two (2) years 
following the proposed effective date of the Transfer, (vi) a list of personal, 
business and credit references of the proposed Transferee, (vii) the same 
information set forth in (i) through (iv) and (vi) of this Section pertaining to any 
guarantor or other person who will be liable in any manner for the payment of any 

70



Page | 20 

amounts under the Lease, and (viii) any other information Landlord may 
reasonably request. 

12.3 No Waiver.  Landlord’s consent to any assignment, subletting or other Transfer 
shall not include or be construed as consent to any Transfer by Tenant or its 
Transferee.  Further, Landlord’s consent to a Transfer shall not relieve Tenant, 
any guarantor or any of their Transferees from obtaining the consent in writing of 
Landlord to any further Transfer, nor shall the same release or discharge Tenant 
from any liability under this Lease, and Tenant shall continue fully liable in all 
respects hereunder.   

12.4 Profit.  Notwithstanding Landlord’s consent, if Tenant sells, sublets, assigns, or 
otherwise Transfers this Lease and at any time receives periodic rent or other 
consideration which exceeds that which Tenant would at that time be obligated to 
pay Landlord under this Lease, Tenant shall pay to Landlord one hundred percent 
(100%) of the gross increase in rent as and when Tenant receives such rent and 
from the Transferee.   

12.5 Assumption.  Should Landlord consent to a Transfer, Tenant, its proposed 
Transferee and Landlord shall execute an agreement acceptable to Landlord in 
its reasonable discretion, under which the proposed Transferee shall be bound by 
the terms and conditions of this Lease.  All of the provisions of this Article 12 shall 
apply to any proposed Transfer by any Transferee and their respective 
Transferees.   

12.6 Reasons to Refuse Consent.  Without limiting the generality of this Article 12, it 
will be reasonable for Landlord to refuse consent to any Transfer if, at the time of 
either Tenant’s notice of the proposed Transfer or the proposed commencement 
date thereof (i) there shall exist an Event of Default or matter which will become 
an Event of Default with passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, unless 
cured; (ii) the proposed Transferee is an entity (aa) with which Landlord is already 
in negotiation as evidenced by the issuance of a written proposal; (bb) which is 
already an occupant of the Building; (cc) which is incompatible with the character 
of occupancy of the Building; or (dd) which would subject the Premises to a use 
which would (1) involve increased insurance, personnel or wear upon the Building, 
(2) violate any exclusive rights or restrictions contained in the lease of another
tenant of the Building, or conflict with the primary use of another tenant, (3) require
any addition to (including improvements thereon) or modification of the Premises,
or all or any portion of the Building, or any additional action by Landlord, in order
to comply with building code or other governmental requirements, or (4) increase
the governmental parking requirements for the Premises or the Building; (iii) the
tangible net worth (exclusive of good will) of the Transferee, immediately prior to
and following such Transfer, is less than the aggregate tangible net worth
(exclusive of good will) of Tenant and any guarantors on the Effective Date of
Lease or on the date of the Transfer, whichever is greater; (iv) the Transferee has
less than five (5) years’ experience with respect to owning and operating the same
type of business as the Permitted Use; (v) the nature of the proposed Transferee’s
proposed or likely use of the Premises would involve any increased risk of the
use, release or mishandling of any Hazardous Substances (hereinafter defined);
(vi) the business reputation or character of the proposed Transferee or the
business reputation or character of any of its affiliates is not reasonably
acceptable to Landlord; (vii) Landlord has not received assurances acceptable to
Landlord in its sole discretion that all past due amounts owing from Tenant to
Landlord (if any) will be paid and all other defaults on the part of Tenant (if any)
will be cured prior to the effectiveness of the proposed Transfer; (viii) Landlord is
not satisfied that the proposed Transferee’s assets, businesses or inventory would

71



Page | 21 

not be subject to seizure or forfeiture under any Laws related to criminal or illegal 
activities; or (ix) the Transferee will not qualify as a replacement tenant under any 
co-tenancy or other similar provision in any other lease or agreement in or 
affecting Landlord or the building.  In no event may Tenant mortgage, pledge or 
otherwise encumber its leasehold interest as collateral for a debt. The foregoing 
are only examples of reasons for which Landlord may withhold its consent and 
shall not be deemed exclusive of any other permitted reason for reasonably 
withholding consent, whether similar or dissimilar to the foregoing examples 

12.8 Continuing Liability.  Notwithstanding any permitted Transfer, Tenant shall at all 
times remain directly and primarily liable for the payment of Rent and for 
compliance with all of its other obligations under this Lease.  Upon the occurrence 
of an Event of Default under Article 14 of this Lease, if the Premises or any part 
of the Premises are then assigned or sublet, in addition to any other remedies 
provided in this Lease or by law, Landlord may collect directly from the assignee 
or subtenant all rents due and becoming due to Tenant under the sublease and 
apply the rent against sums due Landlord from Tenant under this Lease.  The 
collection of any Rent directly from an assignee or subtenant shall not be 
construed to constitute a novation or release of Tenant from the further 
performance of Tenant’s obligations nor shall such acceptance of Rent be 
construed as a waiver of any Tenant violation under Article 12.  Any guaranty 
executed as consideration for this Lease shall remain in full force and effect before 
and after any Transfer.  Landlord may require Tenant to execute a guaranty of 
this Lease before Landlord consents to any Transfer.  Landlord may proceed 
directly against Tenant without first exhausting any remedies for default which 
Landlord may have against any Transferee.  In the event of a termination, re-entry 
or dispossess by Landlord following a sublease by Tenant, Landlord may, at 
Landlord’s option, take over all of the right, title and interest of Tenant (as 
sublandlord) under such sublease, and the subtenant shall, at Landlord’s option, 
attorn to Landlord pursuant to the provisions of such sublease. 

12.9 Bankruptcy.  Anything contained in this Lease to the contrary notwithstanding, 
and without prejudice to Landlord’s right to require a written assumption from each 
Transferee, any person or entity to whom this Lease is transferred including, 
without limitation, assignees pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, 
shall automatically be deemed to have assumed all obligations of Tenant arising 
under this Lease.  If this Lease is assigned to any person or entity pursuant to the 
provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, any and all monies or other consideration 
payable or otherwise to be delivered in connection with such assignment shall be 
paid or delivered to Landlord and shall remain the exclusive property of Landlord 
and not constitute the property of Tenant or Tenant’s estate within the meaning of 
the Bankruptcy Code.  All such money or other consideration not paid or delivered 
to Landlord shall be held in trust for the benefit of Landlord and shall be promptly 
paid or delivered to Landlord. 

ARTICLE 13. CONDEMNATION 

13.1  Complete Taking of Premises. If all of the Premises shall be taken or 
condemned by right of eminent domain, or other exercise of a power in the nature 
of eminent domain, including private sale under threat of such taking (collectively 
“Condemnation”), then this Lease shall cease and terminate as of the date of 
taking. 

72



Page | 22 

13.2  Partial Taking of Premises. In the event of the Condemnation of any portion of 
the Premises and such Partial Condemnation shall render the remaining portion 
of the Premises unsuitable for the business of Tenant, then this Lease shall cease 
and terminate as of the date of taking. If such partial Condemnation is not 
extensive enough to render the remaining portion of the Premises unsuitable for 
the business of Tenant, then this Lease shall continue in effect except that the 
Annual Base Rent shall be reduced in the same proportion that the rentable area 
of the Premises taken bears to the total rentable area of the Premises and 
Tenant’s Pro Rata Share shall also be appropriately adjusted, and Landlord shall, 
upon receipt of the award in Condemnation, make all necessary repairs or 
alterations to the Premises so as to render the portion not taken a complete 
architectural unit, provided such work shall not exceed the scope of the work to 
be done by Landlord in originally constructing the Premises, nor shall Landlord be 
required, in any event, to spend for such work an amount in excess of the amount 
received by Landlord as damages for the portion of the Premises condemned. 
“Amount received by Landlord” shall mean that portion of the award in 
Condemnation which Landlord receives after deducting any sums required to be 
paid by Landlord to the holder of any mortgage and/or ground lease on the 
property so condemned, as well as all expenses and appraisers' and attorneys' 
fees incurred by Landlord in connection with the Condemnation proceedings. 

13.3  Partial Taking of Building/Project. In the event of the Condemnation of twenty-
five percent (25%) or more of the rentable area of the Building and/or the Project, 
irrespective of whether the Premises is affected thereby, Landlord may, by written 
notice to Tenant, terminate this Lease, which termination shall be effective as of 
the date on which title vests in the condemning authority. 

13.4  Termination of Lease/ Proration of Rent. If this Lease is terminated as a result 
of Condemnation in accordance with this Article, then the Annual Base Rent and 
Additional Rent required to be paid by Tenant under this Lease shall be prorated 
to the effective date of termination of this Lease, and Tenant shall have no claim 
against either Landlord or the condemning authority for the value of an unexpired 
portion of the term of this Lease. Landlord agrees that to the extent that such rents 
have been paid in advance by Tenant, the same shall be equitably refunded to 
Tenant provided that Tenant is not then otherwise in default of any of the 
obligations required to be performed by it under this Lease, and would not be in 
default with the giving of any applicable notice and the expiration of any applicable 
grace period. 

13.5  Condemnation Award. In the event of any Condemnation, whether whole or 
partial, Landlord reserves unto itself the full amount of any damages and 
compensation awarded in connection therewith, and Tenant shall have no claim, 
right, title or interest whatsoever therein. To effectuate the intent of the foregoing, 
Tenant hereby assigns to Landlord all such rights to damages and compensation 
as may accrue by reason of a Condemnation whether total or partial. The 
foregoing shall not be construed as prohibiting the application by Tenant (if 
permitted by law) to the applicable condemning authority for a separate award 
which is related solely to Tenant’s interest in the Premises and/or moving 
expenses; provided, however, that any such award would not result in the 
diminution in any award relating to the interests of Landlord or any mortgagee or 
ground lessor of Landlord. 

73



Page | 23 

ARTICLE 14. DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES 

14.1  Default. It is agreed that if Tenant shall fail to pay the rent, or any installments 
thereof as aforesaid, at the time the same shall become due and payable and/or 
any additional rent as herein provided, although no demand shall have been made 
for the same (except as set forth in Section 14.2); or Tenant shall violate or fail to 
neglect to keep and perform any of the covenants, conditions and agreements 
herein contained on the part of Tenant to be kept and performed and in the case 
of any such events above described in this Section 14.1 such event shall not be 
remedied by Tenant pursuant to Section 14.2 below, then and in such event 
Tenant shall be in default hereunder. 

14.2  Cure. If Tenant shall fail in the performance and/or observance of any such event 
set forth in Section 14.1 above, Tenant shall cure such default to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Landlord within fifteen (15) business days after Tenant’s receipt of 
written notice of default (which notice shall specify such default) to Landlord or, if 
such cure cannot reasonably be completed within/fifteen (15) business days, 
Tenant shall commence to cure immediately upon delivery of notice and thereafter 
proceed with due diligence to complete the cure. 

14.3  Remedies. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default: 

(a) Landlord may terminate this Lease and/or any services provided to
Tenant under this Lease, by giving notice of such termination to Tenant, 
whereupon this Lease shall automatically cease and terminate, and Tenant shall 
be obligated to immediately quit the Premises.  Any other notice to quit or notice 
of Landlord’s intention to re-enter the Premises is hereby expressly waived.  If 
Landlord elects to terminate this Lease, everything contained in this Lease on the 
part of Landlord to be done and performed shall cease, without prejudice, 
however, to the right of Landlord to recover from Tenant all Rent accrued up to 
the time of termination or recovery of possession by Landlord, whichever is later, 
and any and all other monetary damages and/or loss of and/or deficiency in Rent 
sustained by Landlord. 

(b) Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, whether or not this
Lease is terminated pursuant to this Section, Landlord may proceed to recover 
possession of the Premises under and by virtue of the provisions of the Laws of 
the Commonwealth of Virginia, or by such other proceedings, including re-entry 
and possession, as may be applicable. 

(c) If Tenant shall fail to pay any installment of Rent pursuant to the
terms of this Lease, then Landlord may, by giving notice to Tenant, require a 
security deposit or additional security deposit to be paid to Landlord within three 
(3) days of such notice, in an amount not to exceed the Rent reserved during the
next six (6) months.

(d) Any damages and/or loss of and/or deficiency in Rent sustained by
Landlord may be recovered by Landlord, at Landlord’s option: (i) in one (1) or 
more separate actions, at any time and from time to time, as and to the extent that 
said damages and/or Rent shall have accrued; or (ii) in a single action deferred 
until on or after the Expiration Date (in which event the cause of action shall not 
be deemed to have accrued until the Expiration Date), or (iii) in a single 

74



Page | 24 

proceeding prior to either the time of reletting or the Expiration Date, in which 
event Tenant shall pay Landlord the positive difference, if any, between (x) all 
Rent reserved under this Lease from the date of breach through the original 
Expiration Date, and (y) the estimated fair market value of the Premises during 
such time period (taking into account estimated vacancy periods and reletting 
expenses), with the amounts in both (x) and (y) being reduced to present value 
using an eight percent (8%) discount rate. 

(e) Nothing contained herein shall prevent the enforcement of any
claim Landlord may have against Tenant for anticipatory breach of the unexpired 
Term.  In the event of a breach or anticipatory breach by Tenant of any of the 
covenants or provisions hereof, Landlord shall have the right of injunction, the 
right to specific performance, and all other remedies allowed at law or in equity or 
under this Lease. 

14.4  Landlord’s Right to Relet. Should this Lease be terminated before the expiration 
of the term of this Lease by reason of Tenant’s default, or if Tenant shall abandon 
or vacate the Premises before the expiration or termination of the term of this 
Lease, then Landlord shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to relet the 
Premises for such rent and upon such terms as are reasonable under the 
circumstances. If the rent reserved under this Lease (and any of the costs, 
expenses or damages indicated below) shall not be realized by Landlord, Tenant 
shall be liable for all damages sustained by Landlord, including, without limitation, 
deficiency in rent, reasonable attorney’s fees, brokerage fees pro-rated to reflect 
only those fees attributable to the portion of the relet term which coincides with the 
balance of the term remaining hereunder at the time of Tenant’s uncured default, 
and expenses of placing the Premises in first class rentable condition. Landlord, 
in putting the premises in good order or preparing the same for re-rental may, at 
Landlord’s option, make such alterations, repairs, or replacements in the Premises 
as Landlord, in Landlord’s reasonable business judgment, considers advisable 
and necessary for the purpose of reletting the premises, and the making of such 
alterations, repairs, or replacements shall not operate or be construed to release 
Tenant from liability hereunder as aforesaid. Provided that Landlord uses 
commercially reasonable efforts to relet the Premises, Landlord shall in no event 
be liable in any way whatsoever for failure to relet the premises, or in the event 
that the Premises are relet, for failure to collect the rent thereof under such 
reletting. In no event shall Tenant be entitled to receive any excess, if any, of such 
net rent collected over the sums payable by Tenant to Landlord hereunder. 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Section 14.4, Landlord 
agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate its damages following 
its recovery of possession of the Premises. 

14.5  Recovery of Damages. Any damage or loss of rent sustained by Landlord may 
be recovered by Landlord, at Landlord’s option, at the time of the reletting, or in 
separate actions, from time to time, as said damage shall have been ascertained 
by successive relettings, or, in a single proceeding deferred until the expiration of 
the Term of this Lease (in which event Tenant hereby agrees that the cause of 
action shall not be deemed to have accrued until the date of expiration of said 
Term), or in a single proceeding prior to either the time of reletting or the expiration 
of the Term of this Lease, in which event Tenant agrees to pay Landlord the 
difference between the present value of the rent reserved under this Lease on the 
date of breach, discounted at ten percent (10%) per annum, and the fair market 

75



Page | 25 

value of the Lease on the date of breach, similarly discounted. In the event Tenant 
becomes the subject debtor in a case under the Bankruptcy Code, the provisions 
of this Section 14.5 may be limited by the limitations of damage provisions of the 
Bankruptcy Code. 

14.6  Non-Waiver. No payment by Tenant or receipt by Landlord of lesser amounts of 
rent than those herein stipulated shall be deemed to be other than on account of 
the earliest unpaid stipulated rent. No endorsement or statement on any check or 
any letter accompanying any check or payment as rent shall be deemed an accord 
and satisfaction, and Landlord may accept such check or payment without 
prejudice to Landlord’s right to recover the balance of such rent or pursue any 
other remedy provided in this Lease. 

14.7  Anticipatory Repudiation. If, prior to the commencement of the term of this 
Lease, Tenant notifies Landlord of an intention to repudiate this Lease, Landlord 
may, at is option, consider such anticipatory repudiation a breach of this Lease. In 
addition to any other remedies available to it hereunder or at law or in equity, 
Landlord may retain all rent paid upon execution of the Lease and the security 
deposit, if any, to be applied to damages of Landlord incurred as a result of such 
repudiation, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, brokerage 
fees, costs of reletting, loss of rent, etc. Tenant shall pay in full for all Tenant 
improvements constructed or installed within the Premises to the date of the 
breach, and for materials ordered at its request for the Premises. 

14.8  Tenant Abandonment of Premises. 

(a) Abandonment. If the Premises shall be deserted or vacated by Tenant for
thirty (30) consecutive days or more without notice to Landlord, and Tenant
shall have failed to make the current rental payment, the Premises may be
deemed abandoned. Landlord may consider Tenant in default under this
Lease and may pursue all remedies available to it under this Lease or at
law.

(b) Landlord Right to Enter and to Relet. Landlord may, at its option, enter into
the Premises without being liable for any prosecution therefor or for
damages by reason thereof. In addition to any other remedy, Landlord, as
agent of Tenant, may relet the whole or any part of the Premises for the
whole or any part of the then unexpired lease term. For the purposes of
such reletting, Landlord may make any alterations or modifications of the
Premises considered desirable in its reasonable business judgment.

(c) Right to Dispose of Tenant Property. If Tenant vacates or abandons the
Premises as defined above, any property that Tenant leaves on the
Premises shall be deemed to have been abandoned and may either be
retained by Landlord as the property of the Landlord or may be disposed
of at public or private sale in accordance with applicable law as Landlord
sees fit. The proceeds of any public or private sale of Tenant’s property, or
the then current fair market value of any property retained by Landlord,
shall be applied by Landlord against (i) the expenses of Landlord for
removal, storage or sale of the property; (ii) the arrears of rent or future
rent payable under this Lease; and (iii) any other damages to which
Landlord may be entitled hereunder.

76



Page | 26 

(d) Transfer of Tenant Property to Creditors. If Tenant vacates or abandons
the Premises, as defined above, Landlord may, upon presentation of
evidence of a claim valid upon its face of ownership or of a security interest
in any of Tenant’s property abandoned in the Premises, turn over such
property to the claimant with no liability to Tenant.

ARTICLE 15. LIABILITY 

15.1  Personal Property. Any goods, property or personal effects stored or placed by 
Tenant, its employees, agents, invitees, licensees, customers, contractors, or 
guests, in or about the Premises or the Building shall be and remain at their sole 
risk. Landlord shall not be liable for any damage to or loss of such property arising 
from: (a) the act of any other person; (b) the leaking of the roof; (c) the bursting, 
leaking or overflowing of water, sewer or steam pipes, or heating or plumbing 
fixtures or air-conditioning pipeline, unless caused by the negligence or willful 
misconduct of Landlord or its employees or agents. 

15.2  Public Liability. Either party shall not be liable for any accident, injury, or damage 
to any person or property in or about the Premises which is caused by the conduct 
and operation of either party’s business. 

15.3  Force Majeure. In the event that either party shall be delayed or prevented from 
the performance of any obligation hereunder by reason of strikes, lock-outs, labor 
disputes, inability to procure materials, failure of power, restrictive government 
laws or regulations, riots, insurrection, war or other cause beyond the reasonable 
control of such party, then performance of such obligation shall be extended for a 
period equivalent to the period of such delay, provided, however, that this Section 
shall not apply to any obligations to pay money under this Lease. 

15.4  Limitation of Landlord’s Liability. In the event of any default or breach by 
Landlord with respect to any of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease 
to be observed and performed by Landlord, Tenant shall look solely to the property 
of Landlord, in the Premises for the collection of any sum of money on a judgment, 
or for the payment or expenditure of any money under any decree of specific 
performance, injunctive relief or other equitable relief (or other judicial process) 
requiring performance by Landlord of any obligation under this Lease, including 
without limitation any proceeds of rent, insurance, refinancing, casualty or 
condemnation.  

The term “Landlord” shall mean only the owner at the time in question of the then 
current Landlord’s interest in the Premises, and in the event of a sale or transfer 
of the Premises (by operation of law or otherwise), transferor shall be and hereby 
is automatically and entirely released and discharged, from and after the date of 
such sale or transfer of all liability in respect of the performance of any of the terms 
of this Lease on the part of Landlord thereafter to be performed; after the date of 
transfer provided, however, that the purchaser or transferee (the “Transferee”) 
shall be deemed to have assumed and agreed to perform, during and in respect 
of the Transferee’s period of ownership of Landlord's interest under this Lease all 
of the terms of this Lease on the part of Landlord accruing and to be performed 
during and with respect to such period of ownership, which obligation shall be 

77



Page | 27 

deemed to run with the land, it being intended that Landlord’s obligations 
hereunder shall, as limited by his subsection, be binding on Landlord, its 
successors and assigns, only during and in respect of their respective successive 
periods of ownership. 

Virginia is a Dillon Rule state. Unless specifically permitted by statute, 
indemnification or attempt to have the Town “hold harmless” others is invalid and 
unenforceable or an impermissible wavier of the Town’s sovereign immunity which 
may create potential future debt in violation of Virginia Constitutional and statutory 
requirements.  The Town does not waive its sovereign immunity. 

ARTICLE 16. SUBORDINATION, ATTORNMENT AND ESTOPPEL 

16.1  Subordination. This Lease is subject and subordinate to all ground or underlying 
leases and to any first Mortgage(s) which may now or hereafter affect such leases 
or the Land and to all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements and 
extensions thereof. This subordination shall be self-operative; however, in 
confirmation thereof, Tenant shall execute promptly any instrument that Landlord 
or any first Mortgagee may request confirming such subordination. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, before any foreclosure sale under a Mortgage, the 
Mortgagee shall have the right to subordinate the Mortgage to this Lease, and, in 
the event of a foreclosure, this Lease may continue in full force and effect and 
Tenant shall attorn to and recognize as its landlord the purchaser of Landlord’s 
interest under this Lease. Tenant shall, upon the request of a Mortgagee or 
purchaser at foreclosure, execute, acknowledge and deliver any instrument that 
has for its purpose and effect the subordination of the lien of any Mortgage to this 
Lease or Tenant's attornment to such Purchaser. 

16.2  Mortgagee Protection. Tenant agrees to give any Mortgagee by certified mail, 
return receipt requested, a copy of any notice of default served upon Landlord, 
provided that before such notice Tenant has been notified in writing of the address 
of such Mortgagee. Tenant further agrees that if Landlord shall have failed to cure 
such default within the time provided for in this Lease, then Mortgagee shall have 
an additional thirty (30) days within which to cure such default; provided, however, 
that if such default cannot be reasonably cured within that time, then such 
Mortgagee shall have such additional time as may be necessary to cure such 
default so long as Mortgagee has commenced and is diligently pursuing the 
remedies necessary to cure such default (including, without limitation, the 
commencement of foreclosure proceedings, if necessary), in which event this 
Lease shall not be terminated or Rent abated while such remedies are being so 
diligently pursued. in the event of the sale of the Land or the Building, by 
foreclosure or deed in lieu thereof, the Mortgagee or purchaser at such sale shall 
be responsible for the return of the Security Deposit only to the extent that such 
Mortgagee or purchaser actually received the Security Deposit. 

16.3   Modification Due to Financing. If, in connection with obtaining construction or 
permanent financing for the Premises, the Building or the Land, any lender (or 
Mortgagee) shall require reasonable modifications of this Lease as a condition to 
such financing, Tenant shall promptly execute a modification of this Lease, 
provided such modifications do not increase the financial obligations of Tenant 

78



Page | 28 

hereunder or adversely affect the leasehold interest herein or Tenant's reasonable 
use and enjoyment of the Premises. 

16.4  Estoppel Certificate. Tenant shall without charge, at any time and from time to 
time ten (10) days after request therefor by Landlord, Mortgagee, or any purchaser 
of the Land or Building or any other interested person, execute, acknowledge and 
deliver to such requestor a written estoppel certificate certifying, as of the date of 
such estoppel certificate, the following: (i) that this Lease is unmodified and in full 
force and effect (or if modified, that the Lease is in force and effect as modified 
and setting forth such modifications); (ii) that the Term has commenced (and 
setting forth the Lease Commencement Date and Expiration Date); (iii) that Tenant 
is presently occupying the Premises; (iv) the amounts of Base Rent and Additional 
Rent due and payable by Tenant; (v) that any Alterations required by the Lease to 
have been made by Landlord have been made to the satisfaction of Tenant; (vi) 
that there are no existing service charges, liens, claims or defenses against the 
enforcement of any right hereunder, including (vii) that no Base Rent (except the 
first installment thereof) has been paid more than thirty (30) days in advance of its 
due date; (viii) that Tenant has no knowledge of any then uncured default by 
Landlord of its obligations under this Lease (or, if Tenant has such knowledge, 
specifying the same in detail); (ix) that Tenant is not in default; and that the 
address to which notices to Tenant should be sent is as set forth in the Lease (or, 
if not, specifying the correct address); and (xi) any other certifications reasonably 
requested by Landlord. 

ARTICLE 17. QUIET ENJOYMENT 

17.1 Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord covenants that so long as there is not a default by 
Tenant beyond the applicable notice and cure period which remains uncured. 
Tenant shall during the Term peaceably and quietly occupy and enjoy possession 
of the Premises without molestation or hindrance by Landlord or any party 
claiming through or under Landlord, subject to the provisions of the Lease and any 
Mortgage to which this Lease is subordinate and easements, conditions and 
restrictions of record affecting the Land. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landlord 
hereby represents and warrants to Tenant that none of such easements, 
conditions or restrictions will adversely affect in any material manner the ability of 
Tenant to occupy or enjoy the use of the Premises for office and administrative 
purposes, or use the Common Areas. 

ARTICLE 18. ACCESS 

18.1 Access.  Subject to Tenant’s security requirements Tenant shall allow Landlord, 
its agents or employees, to enter the Premises at all reasonable times after 
reasonable notice (except in the event of emergency), without charge therefore to 
Landlord, and without diminution of the rent payable by Tenant in order to: (a) 
examine, inspect, protect, or prevent damage or injury to the Premises, (b) to 
make such alterations and repairs as Landlord may deem necessary; (c) to exhibit 
the same to prospective tenants during the last twelve (12) months of the term of 
this Lease; or (d) to exhibit the same to prospective purchasers of the Building or 
Property at any time during the term of this Lease. Landlord agrees to use 
commercially reasonable efforts to minimize any disturbance to Tenant’s business 

79



Page | 29 

operations in the Premises when entering the Premises for any of the aforesaid 
purposes. 

ARTICLE 19. DELIVERY AT END OF LEASE TERM 

19.1  Surrender of Premises. On the Expiration Date, Tenant shall quit and surrender 
the Premises broom clean and in good condition and repair (ordinary wear and 
tear and damage by fire or other casualty or condemnation excepted), together 
with all alterations, installations, additions, and improvements which may have 
been made in or attached to the Premises. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant 
shall not remove any alterations, installations, additions, improvements and 
equipment that was included as part of the original build-out unless Tenant 
requests Landlord’s approval of the installation of same, or Landlord requests in 
writing that such alterations, installations, additions, and improvements be 
removed from the Premises at the expiration or termination of the Term. Upon 
surrender, Tenant shall remove its personal property and repair any damage to 
the Premises caused thereby. Any property of Tenant not promptly removed shall 
be deemed to have been abandoned by Tenant and to have become the property 
of Landlord and may be retained by Landlord or disposed of at Tenant’s expense 
(Tenant hereby agreeing to remain liable for the reasonable cost thereof even 
though this Lease shall have terminated) as Landlord shall so desire. 

19.2    Holding Over. If Tenant or any party claiming under Tenant remains in possession 
of the Premises, or any portion thereof, after the Expiration Date, no tenancy or 
interest in the Premises shall result therefrom, unless Landlord elects as 
hereinafter provided, but such holding over shall be an unlawful detainer and all 
such parties shall be subject to immediate eviction and removal. If, without 
consent of Landlord, Tenant or any party claiming under Tenant remains in 
possession of the Premises, or any part thereof, after the Expiration Date, 
Landlord may, in addition to its other rights, elect in its sole discretion, to treat such 
holding over by Tenant as the creation of a month-to-month tenancy subject to all 
of the terms, covenants and conditions set forth in this Lease insofar as the same 
are applicable to a month-to-month tenancy, except that Tenant shall pay a 
Monthly Base Rent equal to one and one-half (1.5) times the monthly base rent in 
effect during the last month of the term of the Lease. If Tenant holds over, Tenant 
shall give to Landlord at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any intention 
to quit the Premises and Tenant shall be entitled to thirty (30) days prior written 
notice to quit the Premises except in the event of nonpayment of rent in advance 
or the breach of any other covenant by Tenant, in which event Tenant shall not be 
entitled to any notice to quit, the usual thirty (30) days’ notice to quit being hereby 
expressly waived. 

ARTICLE 20. PARKING 

20.1 Parking. Landlord shall provide Tenant, at no additional cost, with nonexclusive 
access to parking spaces located on the Property. 

80



Page | 30 

ARTICLE 21. LEASE OPTIONS 

21.1  Renewal Option. Tenant has the option to extend this lease for up to two (2) 
twenty-four (24) month period(s) at Base and NNN market rates. In order to 
exercise such renewal option(s), Tenant shall give written notice to Landlord at 
least ninety (90) days prior to the then Expiration Date (as such date may have 
been extended if Tenant shall have exercised a previous renewal option). Tenant’s 
failure to timely give the written notice required hereunder shall render Tenant’s 
right of renewal options herein granted null and void, un-exercisable and of no 
further force or effect.  Provided that Tenant has properly exercised the renewal 
option, the Lease Term shall be extended by the Renewal Term, and all terms, 
covenants and conditions of this Lease shall remain unmodified and in full force 
and effect.   

21.2 Termination Option.  Tenant shall have the option (the “Termination Option”) to 
terminate the Lease with respect to all, but not part, of the Premises, effective as 
of the last day of the initial Lease Term. The Termination Option is granted subject 
to the following terms and conditions: 

(a) Terms  If Tenant timely and properly exercises the Termination Option in
writing to the Landlord, (i) all rent payable under the Lease (including without
limitation, additional rent) shall be paid through an apportioned as of the
Termination Date; (ii) neither party shall have any rights, estates, liabilities,
or obligations under the Lease for the period accruing after the Termination
Date, except those which, by the provisions of the Lease, expressly survive
the expiration or termination of the Term of the Lease; (iii) Tenant shall
surrender and vacate the Premises and deliver possession thereof to
Landlord on or before the Termination Date in the condition required under
the Lease for surrender of the Premises; and (iv) at Landlord’s option,
Landlord and Tenant shall enter into a written agreement reflecting the
termination of the Lease upon the terms provided for herein, which
agreement shall be executed within thirty (30) days after Tenant exercises
the Termination Option.

(b) Termination  The Termination Option shall automatically terminate and
become null and void upon the earlier to occur of; (1) the termination of
Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises; (2) the failure of Tenant to
timely or properly exercise the Termination Option; of (3) any assignment or
subletting of any of Tenant’s interest in the Lease or the Premises.

ARTICLE 22. MISCELLANEOUS 

22.1  No Partnership. Nothing contained in this Lease shall be construed to create a 
partnership, joint venture, or other relationship between the parties hereto other 
than Landlord and Tenant. 

22.2   No Representations by Landlord. Neither Landlord nor any agent or employee 
of Landlord, has made any representations or promises, with respect to the 
Premises or the Building except as herein expressly set forth, and no rights, 

81



Page | 31 

privileges, easements or licenses are acquired by Tenant except as herein set 
forth. 

22.3   Waiver of Jury Trial. Landlord and Tenant hereby waive trial by jury in any action, 
proceeding, or counterclaim brought against the Landlord or Tenant respecting 
any matter arising out of or in any way connected with this Lease. 

22.4    No Waiver. If, under the provisions hereof, Landlord shall institute proceedings 
and a compromise or settlement thereof shall be made, the same shall not 
constitute a waiver of any covenant herein contained nor of any of Landlord's 
rights hereunder unless expressly provided for in any such compromise or 
settlement agreement. No waiver by Landlord of any breach of any covenant, 
condition or agreement herein contained shall operate as a waiver of such 
covenant, condition, or agreement itself, or of any subsequent breach thereof. No 
payment by Tenant or receipt by Landlord of an amount less than the Monthly 
Base Rent herein stipulated shall be deemed to be other than on account of the 
earliest stipulated Monthly Base Rent nor shall any endorsement or statement on 
any check or letter accompanying a check for payment of Monthly Base Rent be 
deemed an accord and satisfaction, and Landlord may accept such check or 
payment without prejudice to Landlord's right to recover the balance of such 
installment or Monthly Base Rent or to pursue any other right or remedy to which 
Landlord may be entitled at law or in equity, including, but not limited to, those set 
forth in Section 14.2. No reentry by Landlord, and no acceptance by Landlord of 
keys from Tenant shall be considered an acceptance of a surrender of the Lease. 

22.5     Brokers. Landlord and Tenant each represent and warrant to the other that except 
for the broker set forth in Section 1.9, neither of them recognizes any additional 
broker in procuring this Lease. Commission to be paid pursuant to a separate 
agreement. Landlord shall indemnify and hold Tenant harmless and Tenant shall 
indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from and against any claim for a brokerage 
or other commission arising from the breach of the foregoing representation. 

22.6    Notices. All notices required to be given hereunder shall be either (a) sent by 
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, first class, postage prepaid, 
or (b) hand delivered to the parties at the addresses set forth in Section 1.8. If 
notice is given by mail, it shall be deemed given four days following the date 
deposited into the United States mail. If notice is given by personal delivery, it shall 
be deemed given on the day delivered or refused. Either party may, by written 
notice, designate a new address to which such notices shall be directed. 

22.7  Successors and Assiqns. The provisions of this Lease shall be binding upon, 
and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties hereto, their respective heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns. Landlord may freely 
and fully assign its interest hereunder. 

22.8  Severability. The unenforceability, invalidity, or illegality of any provision of this 
Lease shall not affect the enforceability, validity, or legality of any other provision 
of this Lease. 

22.9  Gender Plural. Feminine or neuter provisions shall be substituted for those of the 
masculine form, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular number, and 
vice versa, in any place herein in which the context may require such substitution. 

82



Page | 32 

22.10  Captions. All captions and headings in this Lease are for the convenience of the 
parties only and shall not be construed to either limit or amplify the provisions of 
this Lease. 

22.11  Governing Law. The provisions of this Lease shall be governed by and construed 
in accordance with the jurisdiction in which the Property is located. 

22.12  Counterparts. This Lease, for the convenience of the parties, may be executed in 
one or more counterparts, all of which are identical and any one of which is 
deemed to be an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

22.13  Entire Agreement. This Lease, together with the accompanying Exhibits set forth 
in Section 1.10 constitute the entire agreement of the parties hereto, and no 
representations, inducements, or agreements, oral or otherwise not contained 
herein shall be of any force or effect. This Lease may not be modified, discharged 
or terminated orally or in any other matter other than by an agreement in writing 
and signed by both parties.   

22.14 Lease Execution  The parties executing the Lease on behalf of the Landlord and 
Tenant may do so by electronic signature, which shall have the same legal force, 
effect and enforceability as if it was made in non-electronic form.   

83



Page | 33 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Deed of Lease 
under seal on the day and year first above written. 

LANDLORD: 

TOWN OF DUMFRIES,  
a Municipal Corporation of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia 

By:   (SEAL) 

Name: _________________________ 

Title: __________________________ 

TENANT: 

SENTRA MEDICAL GROUP 
a _____________________, authorized to 
do business in the Commonwealth of 
Virginia 

____________________________ 

______________________________ 

By:   (SEAL) 

Name: _________________________ 

Title: __________________________ 

84



Page | 34 

EXHIBIT A 

Suite address and space plan 

17739 Main Street 
Suite 110 
Dumfries, Virginia 22026 

85



Page | 35 

EXHIBIT B 
Rules and Regulations 

The following Rules and Regulations have been formulated for the safety and well-
being of all tenants of the Building and to insure compliance with all municipal and other 
requirements. Strict adherence to these rules and regulations is necessary to guarantee 
that each and every tenant will enjoy a safe and unannoyed occupancy in the Project in 
accordance with the Lease. Any consistent violation of these rules and regulations by 
Tenant, after notice from Landlord, shall be deemed to be an Event of Default under the 
Lease. 

1. All approved signs or lettering on doors shall be printed, painted, affixed or
inscribed at the expense of Tenant and with the approval of Landlord. 

Tenant shall not place anything or allow anything to be placed near the glass or any 
window, door partition or wall which may appear unsightly from outside the Premises; 
provided, however, that Landlord may furnish and install a Building standard window 
covering at all exterior windows. Tenant shall not without prior written consent of Landlord 
cover or otherwise sunscreen any window. 

2. The sidewalk, halls, passages, exits, entrances, elevators and stairways shall not
be obstructed by any of the tenants or used by them for any purpose other than for ingress 
and egress from their respective Premises. 

3. Subject to tenant’s security requirements, the Tenant shall not alter any lock or
install any new or additional locks or any bolts on any doors or windows of the Premises 
without prior written consent of the Landlord. 

4. The toilet rooms, urinals, wash bowls and other apparatus shall not be used for
any purpose other than that for which they were constructed, and no foreign substance of 
any kind whatsoever shall be thrown therein and the expense of any breakage, stoppage 
or damage resulting from the violation of this rule shall be borne by the Tenant or Tenant's 
employees or invitees who caused such damage. 

5. Tenant shall not in any way deface the Premises or any part thereof.

6. Tenant shall not use, keep or permit to be used or kept any foul or noxious gas or
substance in the Premises, or permit or suffer the Premises to be occupied or used in a 
manner offensive or objectionable to the Landlord or other occupants of the Building by 
reason of noise, odors and/or vibrations, or interfere in any way with other tenants or those 
having business therein. 

7. Landlord will direct electricians as to where and how telephone and other wires are
to be introduced. No boring or cutting for wires will be allowed without the written consent 
of the Landlord. The locations of telephones, call boxes and other office equipment affixed 
to the Premises shall be subject to the approval of Landlord, such approval not to be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

8. Landlord reserves the right to exclude or expel from the Building any person who,
in the judgment of Landlord is intoxicated or under the influence of liquor or drugs, or who 
shall in any manner do any act in violation of any of the rules and regulations of the Project. 

86



Page | 36 

9. Tenant shall not disturb, solicit, or canvass any occupant of the Project and shall
cooperate to prevent same. 

10. Without written consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably withheld,
Tenant shall not use the name of the Building in connection with or in promoting or 
advertising the business of Tenant except as Tenant’s address.  

12. Landlord shall have the right to control and operate the public portions of the
Project, and the public facilities, and heating and air conditioning, as well as facilities 
furnished for the common use of the tenants, in such manner as it deems best for the 
benefit of the tenants generally.  

13. All entrance doors in the Premises shall be left locked when the Premises are not
in use. 

14. Tenant shall not permit any radio or other form of musical sound instrument to emit
music or any other noise from the interior of the Premises into the adjoining premises or 
to the outside of the Building. 

15. Tenant agrees that employees of Landlord are prohibited as such from receiving
any package or articles delivered to said Building for Tenant, and from handling any 
furniture, or other property of Tenant within the Premises or Project, and that should any 
such employee receive or handle any such packages, articles, furniture, or other property, 
he in doing so shall be the agent of Tenant and not Landlord. 

16. The Premises shall not, at any time, be used for lodging or sleeping or any immoral
or illegal purpose. 

17. Landlord’s employees shall not perform any work or do anything outside of their
regular duties, unless under special instruction from the management of the Project. The 
requirements of Tenant will be attended to only upon application to Landlord, or Landlord’s 
authorized agent, and any such special requirements shall be billed to Tenant (and paid 
with the next installation of rent due) at the schedule of charges maintained by Landlord, 
or Landlord’s authorized agent, from time to time or at such charge as is agreed upon in 
advance by Landlord and Tenant. 

18. The Landlord may, upon request by any tenant, waive the compliance of such
tenant of any of the rules and regulations, provided that (i) no waiver shall be effective 
unless signed by Landlord or Landlord’s authorized agent, (ii) any such waiver shall not 
relieve such tenant from the obligation to comply with such rule or regulation in the future 
unless again expressly consented to by Landlord, and (iii) no waiver granted to any tenant 
shall relieve any other tenant from the obligation of complying with the foregoing rules and 
regulations unless such other tenant has received a similar waiver in writing from the 
Landlord. 

19. Smoking shall not be permitted in the Building. Outside the Building, smoking shall
be permitted only in areas designated by Landlord. 

87



Page | 37 

EXHIBIT C 
LIST OF FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

Item Quantity 

In place Voice and Data cables TBD 

1. The Tenant shall inspect the furniture
and determine its functionality and
use.

2. Upon inspection the Tenant may
request that certain furniture items be
removed from the suite. Landlord shall
then so remove.

3. Tenant may re-arrange office furniture
layout.

4. The furniture is offered in “as is” and
“where is” condition with no warranties
and maintenance.

88



Page | 38 

EXHIBIT D 
GUARANTY 

THIS GUARANTY is made this _____ day of ___________________, 2022, by 
___________________________(individually or collectively, “Guarantor”), in favor of Sentra 
Medical Group, a Virginia corporation, its successors and assigns (“Landlord”). 

1. RECITALS

WITNESSETH: 

A. Landlord and      ("Tenant"), have entered into a lease agreement
dated this date (the “Lease”) wherein Tenant has leased space located at 17739 Main Street, Suite
110, Dumfries, VA from Landlord and as more fully described in the Lease.

B. As partial consideration for the Lease, Landlord requires that Guarantor guarantees the
full performance of the Lease by Tenant, including the payment of all rentals and other amounts
to accrue thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, Guarantor covenants as follows: 

1. Guaranty.  Guarantor, for itself and its successors and assigns, unconditionally and
irrevocably guarantees the prompt payment when due, or whenever payment may become due
under the terms of the Lease, all payments of rent, additional rent, impositions, and all other
charges, expenses and costs of every kind and nature, which are or may be due now or in the future
under the terms of the Lease, any agreements or documents related to the Lease, or any other
transaction between Landlord and Tenant directly or indirectly related to the Lease; and the
complete and timely performance, satisfaction and observation of the terms, covenants and
conditions, rules and regulations and related obligations arising by reason of the Lease, required
to be performed, satisfied or observed by Tenant.

Guarantor acknowledges that it will derive material economic benefit from and in 
connection with the Lease, and that the execution and delivery of this Guaranty is a condition 
precedent to Landlord’s approval, execution and delivery of the Lease. 

2. Coverage of Guaranty.  This Guaranty is a guaranty of payment and performance and
not merely collection and extends to any and all liability that Tenant has or may have to Landlord
by reason of matters occurring during the term of the Lease or by matters occurring after the
expiration of the term of the Lease by reason of removal of Tenant’s property, surrender of
possession or any other matters.  This Guaranty extends to any successor of the Tenant, any
assignee or sublessee of the Tenant, to any extension or renewals of the term of the Lease, and to
any term established by reason of the holdover of Tenant, any assignee or sublessee, all pursuant
to the terms and conditions of the Lease.

3. Performance Guaranty.  In the event that Tenant fails to perform, satisfy or observe the
terms and conditions of the Lease required to be performed, satisfied or observed by Tenant,
Guarantor will promptly and fully perform, satisfy and observe the obligation or obligations in the
place of Tenant.  Guarantor shall pay, reimburse and indemnify Landlord for any and all damages,

89



Page | 39 

costs, expenses, losses and other liabilities, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit, 
arising or resulting from the failure of Tenant to perform, satisfy or observe any of the terms and 
conditions of the Lease. 

4. Waiver of Notices.  With notice but without  consent from Guarantor, Landlord may
amend, waive or modify any of the terms or conditions of the Lease, any rules and regulations or
related Tenant obligations; or compromise, settle or extend the time of payment of any amount
due from the Tenant or the time of performance of any obligation of Tenant.  These actions may
be taken by Landlord without discharging or otherwise affecting the obligations of Guarantor.

5. Unconditional Obligations.  The liability of Guarantor is direct, immediate, absolute,
continuing, unconditional and unlimited except as otherwise specified herein.  The liability of
Guarantor is coextensive with that of Tenant and also joint and several with Tenant.  Guarantor
agrees that Landlord may enforce this Guaranty without first exercising any right or remedy
provided for under the Lease or applicable law and legal action may be brought against Guarantor
and carried to final judgment only with making Tenant a party thereto.  To the extent permitted by
law, Landlord may alternatively enforce this Guaranty concurrently with, or at any time subsequent
to, the exercise of any right or remedy under the Lease or applicable law, and in furtherance of the
foregoing, it is expressly understood and agreed that Landlord’s exercise of any right or remedy
under the Lease or applicable law shall not discharge Guarantor from its obligations under this
Guaranty, such obligations being absolute and unconditional, and Guarantor hereby specifically
waives the benefits of any statute or rule of law inconsistent with the terms hereof.  Guarantor
hereby waives any and all rights which Guarantor has under Section 49-25 and 49-26 of the Code
of Virginia, as amended.  Landlord shall not be required to pursue any remedies it may have against
Tenant or against any collateral as a condition to enforcement of this Guaranty.  Guarantor shall
not be discharged or released by reason of the discharge or release of Tenant for any reason,
including a discharge in Bankruptcy, receivership or other proceedings, a disaffirmation or
rejection of the Lease by a trustee, custodian, or other representative in Bankruptcy, a stay or other
enforcement restriction, or any other reduction, modification, impairment or limitations of the
liability of Tenant or any remedy of Landlord.  Guarantor assumes all responsibility for being and
keeping itself informed of Tenant’s financial condition and assets, and of all other circumstances
bearing upon the risk of nonperformance by Tenant under the Lease.  Guarantor agrees that
Landlord shall have no duty to advise the Guarantor of information known to it regarding such
circumstances or risks.  In the event that, pursuant to any insolvency, bankruptcy, reorganization,
receivership or other debtor relief law, or any judgment, order or decision thereunder, Landlord
must rescind or restore any payment, or any part thereof, received by Landlord, any prior release
or discharge from the terms of this Guaranty given to Guarantor by Landlord shall be without
effect, and this Guaranty shall remain in full force and effect. It is the intention of Tenant and
Guarantor that Guarantor’s obligations hereunder shall not be discharged except by Guarantor’s
performance of such obligations and then only to the extent of such performance.  Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained in this Guaranty, Guarantor hereby unconditionally and
irrevocably waives, releases and abrogates any and all rights it may now or hereafter have under
any agreement, at law or in equity (including, without limitation, any law subrogating the
Guarantor to the rights of Landlord), to assert any claim against or seek contribution,
indemnification or any other form of reimbursement from Tenant or any other party liable for
payment of any or all amounts due under the Lease for any payment made by Guarantor under or
in connection with this Guaranty or otherwise.

6. Intentionally Deleted

7. Certificate of Existence.  On ten (10) days’ written notice from Landlord, Guarantor shall
execute a certificate acknowledging and reaffirming this Guaranty, its continued existence and
that it remains binding and in full force and effect.

90



Page | 40 

8. Binding Effect.  This Guaranty is binding upon Guarantor and its successors and assigns,
and is binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of Landlord, its successors and assigns.  No
assignment or delegation by Guarantor shall release the Guarantor of its obligations under this
Guaranty.  This Guaranty shall bind the successors, assigns and legal representatives of Guarantor.
The term “Tenant” used in this Guaranty includes also the first and any successive assignee or
sublessee of Tenant.

9. Modifications.  This Guaranty contains the entire agreement between Landlord and
Guaranty with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior writings and oral
agreements.  This Guaranty may not be modified orally, but only by a writing signed by both
Guarantor and Landlord.  Modifications include any waiver, change, discharge, modification or
termination.

10. Financial Information.  Upon Landlord's written request, Guarantor shall promptly
furnish Landlord, from time to time, with financial statements (including, without limitation,
operating statements including an annual profit and loss statement) reflecting Guarantor’s current
financial condition, and, if applicable, written evidence of ownership of managing and controlling
interests in Guarantor and in any entities which directly or indirectly control or manage Guarantor.

11. Choice of Law; Jurisdiction.  This Guaranty shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of Virginia applicable to agreements made and to be wholly performed
within Virginia.  Landlord and Guarantor hereby agree that the exclusive jurisdiction and venue
for any dispute arising out of this Guaranty or the Lease are the State Courts of the Commonwealth
of Virginia located in Prince William County, Virginia and the Federal District Court located in
the City of Alexandria, Virginia.

12. Waiver of Jury Trial.  Guarantor hereby waives trial by jury in any action brought on or
with respect to this Guaranty or the Lease.

13. Authority.  Guarantor, and the person signing on behalf of Guarantor, each represents and
warrants that this Guaranty has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action, if
necessary, and has been duly executed and delivered by a duly authorized officer, and constitutes
Guarantor’s valid and legally binding agreement.

14. Severability.  If any provision of this Guaranty or the application thereof to any person,
entity or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Guaranty shall not be affected thereby and each remaining provision of the Lease shall be valid
and enforceable to the full extent permitted by the law.

91



Page | 41 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has duly signed this Guaranty as of the date stated 
above. 

GUARANTOR 

Address: 

___________ ________________________________________ 

_______ 

(COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

COUNTY OF _______________) 

     The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ______, 2022 by 
__________________________. 

__________________________________ 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: _________________ 

Notary Registration No.:_________________ 

92



Authorization for Lease of Town on Real Estate at 17739 Main Street 

Trimark has completed negotiations on behalf of the Town with a private physician practice under the 
Sentara organization, to lease available commercial space in the J. Wilmer Porter Municipal Building. 

Approximately $54,624  annually in municipal building agency revenue 

Motion to Approve 

Introduction: October 18, 2022; Public Hearing November 2, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Item Type 

☐ Award ☐ Proclamation ☒ Resolution/Ordinance ☐ Motion ☐ Discussion

Statement of Purpose 

Background/References 

Fiscal Impact 

Suggested Motion 

Requested Meeting Date 

Att achments 

• For awards and proclamations, please attach desired language

93


	ADP40C9.tmp
	Slide 1
	Slide 5
	Slide 5
	Slide 5

	ADP6CF1.tmp
	Historic Dumfries Virginia, Inc. �The Weems-Botts Museum
	Historic Dumfries Virginia
	Historic Dumfries Virginia: Archives, Collection, Education��Left: Children’s Apparel, Embroidery by Christy��Right: Abbie, Archaeology
	Historic Dumfries Data
	October 2022
	Thank You!

	10-13-22 Final Staff Report CSP2022-001 TC and PC.pdf
	FINAL CSP2022-001 Staff Report 10-13-22.pdf
	TheRoseCSP.SOJ.10.3.22.pdf
	The Rose CSP_Signage Submittal_2022-09-26.pdf

	The Rose Signage Light Study.pdf
	SE1.02.0_REV00.pdf
	SE1.01.0_REV00.pdf
	SE1.00.0_REV00.pdf

	ADP36A2.tmp
	AT A MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON NOVEMBER 2, 2022, ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY _______, AND SECONDED BY_________, THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:
	ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT OF TOWN OWNED OFFICE SPACE LOCATED AT 17739 MAIN STREET

	ADPBA4C.tmp
	DEED OF LEASE
	ARTICLE 1. SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
	ARTICLE 2. PREMISES

	ARTICLE 3. TERM/POSSESSION
	ARTICLE 4. RENT
	ARTICLE 5. SECURITY DEPOSIT

	ARTICLE 6. USE AND OPERATION
	ARTICLE 7. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND ALTERATIONS
	ARTICLE 8. SERVICES AND UTILITIES

	ARTICLE 10. INSURANCE
	ARTICLE 14. DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES
	ARTICLE 15. LIABILITY
	ARTICLE 17. QUIET ENJOYMENT
	ARTICLE 18. ACCESS


	ARTICLE 19. DELIVERY AT END OF LEASE TERM
	ARTICLE 20. PARKING
	ARTICLE 21. LEASE OPTIONS
	ARTICLE 22. MISCELLANEOUS
	EXHIBIT B

	1. RECITALS
	GUARANTOR
	___________    ________________________________________
	_______


	Final Staff Report CSP2022-001.pdf
	FINAL CSP2022-001 Staff Report 10-13-22.pdf
	TheRoseCSP.SOJ.10.3.22.pdf
	The Rose CSP_Signage Submittal_2022-09-26.pdf

	The Rose Signage Light Study.pdf
	SE1.02.0_REV00.pdf
	SE1.01.0_REV00.pdf
	SE1.00.0_REV00.pdf




